
GHARS(lO
NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations
www.CharitiesNYS.com

2020
Open to Public

lnspection

nning (m 0'7 0L / 2020 and Endins (mrn/dd/yyyy) 0 6 / 30 / 202LFor Fiscal Year

DOROT INC .
Name of Organization Employer ldentification Number (ElN)

13-3264005
Mailing Address:
17 ]. WEST 85TH STREET

NY Begistration Numb6r
03-70-35

City/State/ZiP
NEW YORK NY t0024

T6lephonel

2L2 769-2850

Check if Applicable

Address Chango

Name Change

lnitialFiling

Final Filing

Amended Filing

Reg lD Pending

www. DoRoTusA . oRG
Email:

INFOADOROTUSA. ORG
Check your organization s
registration category: ! znonty E eelL onty E] ourgnaeet) E exevprr Conlirm your Registration Category in the

Charities Be0istrv al www.CharitiesNYS.com-
2.

instructions for certification rcquiremenls. lmproper certitication is a violation of law that may be subject to penaltios. The certification requiresSee

natories,

l,General lnformation

3. Annual Exem

4. ttachments

Seo the checklist on the
next page to calculate your

fe€(s). lndicate fee(s) you

aro submitting heroi

7A filing fee: EPTL filing fee:

$ 750.

Totalfee

$ 775.

Make a singlo check or money order
payable to:

"Depart nent ot Law,,

CHAR500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updat6d January 2021)

rcpoft, including all altachments, ahd to the best ot ou knowledgB and bdiet,

4-tt-z
Sign

Chaef Financial Olficer or Treasurer:

Signaturo Print Name and Title

Date

President or Authorized Officer:

We ceftify under penalties ol peiury that we reviewed
they are true, cotect and wilh the laws ol the State of New York applicable to this rcpotl

MARK MERTDY
EXECUTIVE DIRBCTOR

Print Name and Title
DOROTITY HELLMER
cFo

check the exemPtion(s) that apply to your filing. lf your organizalion is claiming an exemplion under one category OA or EPTL only filerg or both
categorios (DUAL lil6rs) that apply to your registration, complote only parts 1, 2, and 3, and slbmit the cortified CharsOO. No Iee, schedules, or
additional attachments are required. lf you cannot claim an exemption or are a DUAL filor that claims only one exemption, you must file applicable
schedules and attachments and pay applicable fees.

3a 7A filinq exemption: Total contributions from NY State including residents, foundations, govemment agencies, 6tc. did not
exceed $25,000 gI:!Lthe organization did not engage a professional tund raiser (PFR) or fund raising coun;el (FRC) to solicit
contributions during the fiscal year.

3b. EPTL filinq exemption: Gross receipls did not exceed $25,OOO and the market value of assets did not exceed $25,OOO at any time
during the fiscal year.

S€o the following page

for a chock,ist of
schedules and

attachm€nts to

complete your filing.

No 4a. oid your organizalion use a professional fund rais6r, lund raising counsel or commercial co-venturer
for fund Eising activity in NY State? lf y€s, complote Schedule 4a.

E V"" E No 4b. Did the organizataon receive govemment gGnts? lf yes, comptete Schedule 4b.

[] ves

'The - Exempt" category refers to an organization's NYS r6gistration status. lt does not refer to its IRS tax designation

06B45r o1-o/.2i 1019 Page 1

Send with fee and attachments to:
NYS Ofllc€ ofthe Attomoy General

Charities Bureau Registration Seqtion
28 Liberty Street

N6w Yorl. NY 10005

$ 2s.



CHAR5(l(l
Annual Filing Checklist

Simply submit the certitied CHAR500 with no fe6, schedule, or additional attachm€nts lF:

- Your organization is registerod as 7A only and you marked the 7A filing exemption in Part 3.
- Your organization is registered as EPTL only and you marked the EPTL tiling exomption in Part 3.
- Your organization is r€gistered as DUAL and you marked both th6 74 and EPTL filing 6xemption in Part 3.

DOROT INC .

Checklist of Schedules and Attachments

Check the schedul€s you must submit with your CHABsOO as described in part 4j

E I you answered "yes" in Part 4a, submit Schedule 4a: Pr0fessional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC), Commercial Co-Venturers (CCV)

E I you answered 'yes' in Part 4b, submit Schedule 4b: Govemment Granfs

Ch6ck the financialattachmonts you must submit with your CHARSOO:

D IRS Form 990, 99GEZ, or 990-pF, and 990-T it appticabt€

DC Al addltional IRS Form 990 Schedules, including Schedule B (Schodule ot ContributoIs). Schodule B ol public charities is exempt trom
disclosure and will not b€ availabls for public revi6w.

Our organizalion was oligible for and filed an IBS 99GN o.postcard. Our revenue sxceeded $25,OOO andlor our assets exceedgd $25,OOO in the
filing y6ar. We have included an IBS Form ggO.EZ for state purposes only.

ll you are a 7A only or DUAL filer, submit the applicable independent C,ertified Public Accountant's Review or Audit Report

E
Roview Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $2SO,OOO and up to $7SO,OOO.
Ardit Report if you received total revenue and support greater than g75O,OOO

No Review Roport or Audlt Report is requircd because total revenuo and support is less than g25O,OOO

We are a DUAL filer and check€d box 3a, no Revjow Report or Audit Report is requir€d

Calculate Your Fee

aebmtu 7A FPTI l\l lAl

For 74 and DUAL filers, calcitlate the 74 fee:

E $0, if you checked the 74 exomption in part 3a

E $25, if you did not check the 7A exemptaon in parr 3a

For EPTL and DUAL tilers, calculate the EPTL fee:

E

$0, if you chocked the EPTL exemption in part 3b
$25, if the NET WORTH is less than $5O.OOO

$50, ifthe NET WOBTH is $50,OOO or moro but tess than $2SO,OOO

$100, if th€ NFT WORTH is $25O,OOO or more but tess than $.t,OOO,OOO

$250, if the NET WORTH is $1,OOO.OOO or more but tess than $1O,OOO,OOO

$750, if the NET WORTH is $1O,OOO,OOO or more but t€ss than $SO,OOO,OOO

$1500, if the NET WOBTH is $5o,ooo,ooo or more

Send Your Filing
Send your CHAR500, all schedules and attachments, and total fee to

NYS Otflce of the Attomey General

Charities Bureau Regjstration Section
28 Libeny Streot

New York, NY 1 0005

Npr.r Assistar.F2
Visit: www.CharitiesNYs.com

Call: 12'12\ 416t/.01
Email: Charjties.Bureau@a9.ny.gov

Organizations are assigned a Registrataon Cat€ory upon
registration with the NY Chadties Bur6au:

7A filers are regislered to solicit contributions in New york
under Articlo 7.A of the Exocutive Law ('7A')

EPTL lil€rs are registered under the Estates, powers & Trusls
Law ('EPTL") because they hold assets and/or conducl
activities for charitablo purposes in NY.

DUAL filers are registered under both 7A and EPTL.

EXEMPT filers have registered with the NY Chaities Bureau
and meet condilions in Schgdulo E - Roqktadon
E)emotion lor Charitable Oroanizalions . These
organizalions arc not requir6d to file annual financial reports
but may do so voluntarily.

Confirm your Registration Category and learn morc about Ny
law at u/ww.CharitiesNYS.com.

Where do I lind fiy oroenizelion's NET WORTH?
NET WORTH for fee purposes is calculated on:
- IRS Form 990 Part I, line 22
- IRS Form 990 EZ Part I, lino 21
- lRS Form 990 PF, calculate the difference between
TotalAssets at Fair Market Value (Part , tine 16(c))and
Total Liabilities (Part ll, line 23(b).

01,o7-2r'1019 CHAR500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated January 2021) Page 2



Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Flaisers, Fund Raising Counsels, Commercial Co-Venturers
www.CharitiesNYS.com

CHARSOO
Open to Public

lnspection

2020

lf you checked the box in question 4a in Pad 4 on the CHABsOO Annual Filing for Charitablo Organizations, complete this schedule for EACH
Professional Fund Raiser (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel(FRC) or Commercial Co-Vonturer (CCV) ihat th6 organization engaged fortund raising activity
in.NY Stato. The PFR or FRC should provide its NY Registration Number to you. lncludo this schedule wi i your certifiea dHAR5OO NyS An;ual
Filing lor Charitable Organjzations and use additional pages if necossary.

Definitions

lnformation

2. Professional Fund Fund Ra Counsel Commercial Co-Ventu lnrormation

I

3. Contract lnformation
Contract Start Date:

t2/01./2020
Contracl End Date:

Ll/ 30 / 202L

4, on of Services

5. of sation

6. Commercial Co-Venturer

A Ptolo8sio0tl F uod Rr lser lPf R ), in addition to other activities, conducts solicitation of contributions and/or handles th€ dooations (Article 74 1 7l -a.4).
A Fund Raising Counsel (FRC) does not solicit or handle contributions but limits activities to advising or assisting a charitable organization to
porform such tunctions for itself (Article 7A, 171-a.9).

A Commorcial Co-Vonturor (Ccv) is an individualor for-profit company that is rogularly and primarily engaged in trade or commerce other than
raising funds tor a charitable organizalion and who advertisos that the purchase or use of goods, sorvices, entertainment or any other thing of value
will b€nefit a charitable organization Frtiole 7A, 171-a.6).

Profossionsl fund raising does not include activities by an organization's d€velopment staff, volunteers, or a grantwriter who has boen hirgd solely
to draft a cations tund from a ment or tax ization

DOROT INC .

Nam€ ot Organization NY Registration Number:

03-70-35

Name of FRPi

IJAUTUAN MASKA NEIIJIJ & COMPANY

NY Registation Numb€r:

02-58-41
Mailing Address:

1730 RHODE ISIJAND AVE. NW SUITE 301

Tslephono:

202-295-9660

Fund Raising Protessional type

E Professional Fund Raiser

E] Fund Baising Counset

Commercial Co-Venturer City / State /ZlP:

WASHINGTON DC 20036

Services provided by FRP:

DIRECT MAIL CONSULTANTS

Amount Paid to FBP:

81,000.

Compnsation arrangement with FRP:

A MONTHIJY FIXED FEE IS PAID FOR CREATIVE AND MANAGEUENT
SERVICES FOR DIRECT !,IAIL .

No lf services were providod by a CCV, did the CCV provide lhe chadtabl€ organization with the interim or closing repoft(s)
required by Section '173(a) part 3 of the Executiv€ Law Articl€ 7A?

Yes

1019 CHAR500 Sch€dule 4a: Professional Fund Rais6rs, Fund Raising Couns€ls, Comm6rcial Ccvonturers (Updated January 2021) page .1



GHAR5OO
Schedule 4b: Govemment Grants
www.CharitiesNYS.com

2020
Open to Public

lnspection

lfyou checked lhe box in question 4b in Part 4, complet€ this schedule and list EACH govemment grant award by a dom€stic (tederal, state or local)
agency; interstate or intergovernmental agency (for example Port Authority of New York and New Jersey); and state or local authorities.
Use additionalpages if necessary. lnclude this schedule with your certified CHAR500 NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations.

1 nization lnformation

2,.Government Grants

DOROT INC.

Nams ol Organization NY Registration Number:

0 3-70- 3 5

Name ol Gov6mment Agency Amount ot Grant

1. WESTCHESTER COUNTY DBPT. OF SENIOR PROGRAMS 1 4g ,499 .

2. NYC DEPT FOR THE AGING 2. 27 ,500 ,

3, EMERGENCY FOOD SHELTE R PROGRAM 3. 89 ,562.
4. AMERICORPS _ CORP FOR NATIONAI, & COMUI'NITY SERVICES 4 40,851.

5

6 6

7

8. 8.

9 9

10 10

11 11

12.

13. 13

14

15

Total Govern Grants Total. 206,5L2.

o6a4al 01-07-21 1019 CHAR500 Schodulg4b: covemment Grants {Updated January2021) Page 1

7.

12.

-14.

15.



TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS
NEW YORK FORM CHARsOO

FOR THE YEAR ENDING
JUNE 30, 2021

PREPAREO FOR:

DOROT, INC,
171 WEST 85TH STREET
NEW YORK, NY 10024

PREPARED BY:

BAKER TILLY US, LLP
,1500 RXR PLAZA, WEST TOWER
UNIONDALE, NY 1 1556

MAY 16,2022

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

AMOUNT OF TAX:

BALANCE DUE OF $775

MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:

DEPARTMENT OF LAW

MAIL TAX RETURN TO:

NYS OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL
CHARITIES BUREAU REGISTRATION SECTION
28 LIBERry STREET
NEW YORK, NY 1OOO5

RETURN MUST BE MAILEO ON OR BEFORE:

THE REPORT SHOULD..BE SIGNED AND DATED BY AN AUTHORIZED
INDIVIDUAL(S).



CHARSOO
NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations
www.CharitiesNYS.com

S€nd with fee and attachments to
NYS OIfice of the Attomey General

Charities Bureau Registration Section
28 Liberty Street

New York, NY 10005

2020
Open to Public

lnspection

'!.General lnformation

o Exem

4. and Atta

5.

CHAR500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated January 2021)

See the ch€cklist on the
next page to calculate your

fee(s). lndicatE fee(s) you

are submitting here:

7A filing fe€:

$ 25

EPTL filang foe:

$ 7s0.

Iotal fee:

$ 775.

07 /0t 2020 and Endins (mn/dd/yyyy) 0 6 / 30 / 202LFor Fiscal Year

DOROT INC .
Name ot Organization Employe. ldentification Number (ElN:

13-3254005
Mailing Address:
171 WBST 85TH STREET

NY tlogistration Numberl

03-70-35
City/State/ZlP
NEW YORK NY LOO24

Telephon€:

2L2 769-2850

Check if Applicable

Address Change

Name Chang€

lnitialFiling

Final Filing

Amended Filing

Reg lD Ponding Website:

IIWW. DOROTUSA. ORG
Email:

INFOEDOROTUSA. ORG
Check your organization's

rcgistration category: I zn onry f, eerL onry lT] oual fn a epru E exeupr Confirm your Regislration Calegory in the
Charilies Resistry al g!ElQ!!!i!!silYS.CA@.

certification roquarem€nts lmproper cerlification is a violation of law that may be subject to penalties. The certification requires
atories

See instructions for

that we reviewed this repoft, including all attachrnents, and to the best of our knowledge and be ef,
complete in accorclahce with the taws ol the State of New yotk appticable to this repod.

Signature

Chiel Financial Ofticer or Treasurer:

Signature Print Name and Title Date

Date

We cedily udet penatties of peiury
they arc true, corect and

President or Authorizod Ofllcer

Print Name and 
-l_ltle

DOROTIIY HELLI.{ER
CFO

!,IARK MERIDY
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

to your filing. lf your organization is claiming an exemption und6r one category r/A or EprL only filerc) or both
categories (DUAL tilers) that apply to your registration, completo only parts 1, 2, and 3, and submit the certified Charsoo. No fee, schedules, or
additional attachments are requircd. lf you cannot claim an exemption or are a DUAL filerthat claims only one exemption, you must lale applicable
schedules and attachments and pay applicablo fees.

3a. 7A filino exemption: Total contributions from NY State including residents, foundations, govemmenl agencios, 6tc. did not
exceed $25,000 and the organizalion did not ongage a professionaltund Eiser (PFR) ortund raising couns€l(FRC)to solicit
contributions during the fiscal year.

3b EPTL filino exomption: Gross receipts did not €xceed $25,ooo and the market vatue of assets did not exceed g2s,ooo at any tame
during th6 fiscalyear.

Check the exemption(s) that apply

See the tollowing page

tor a checklist of
schedules and

attachments lo
complete your taling.

No 4a. Did your organization uso a professional fund rais€r, fund raising couns6l or commercial coventurer
fortund raising activity in Ny Statg? lf yes, completo Schedule 4a.

I X I y"" [_l No 4b. Did th6 organization @ceive govemment grants? lf yes. comptete Schedule 4b

@ ves

Make a single check or money order
payable to:

rrDeparlment ol Law"

'The 'Exempt' category rofers to an organizalion's NYS registration status. lt do€s not rel6r lo its IRS tax designation.

o68,a5i 01-07-21 1Ol9
Page 1



DOROT INC .

CHARSOO
Annual Filing Checklist

Simply submit the certified CFIAR5oO with no lee, schedule, or additional attachments lF:

- Your organization is registered as 7A only and you marked the 7A filing exemption in Part 3.
- Your organization is r€gistered as EPTL only and you marked the EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

'Your organization is regist€red as DUAL and you marked bSllthe 7A and EPTL filing 6x6mption in Part 3

Checklist of Schedules and Attachments

Check the schedules you must submit with your CHAB500 as doscribed in part 4l

E] lf you answered "yes' in Part 4a, submit Schodule 4a: Professional tund Raisers (PFB), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC), Commelcial Co-Venlurers (CCV)

E lf you answered "yes" in Part 4b, submit Schedule 4b: Govemment crants

Cteck the financialattachments you musl submit with your CHARSOO:

DC IRS Fom 990, 99GEZ, or 990-PF, and 990-T it appticabte

E All addilional IRS Form ggo Schedules, including Schedule B (schedule ot Contdbutors). Schedule B oI public charitios is sxempt from
disclosur€ and will not be available lor public revi€w.

Our organization was eligible lor and filed an IRS ggO-N epostcard. Our rcvenue exceeded g25,OOO and/or our assets excoeded g25,OOO in the
filing year. We have included an IRS Form ggOEZ for state purposes only.

ll you are a 7A only or DUAL filer, submit the applicabte independent Certifi€d Public Accountant s Review or Audit Repon

E
Revaevi, Beport if you received total revenue and support grcater than $25O,OOO and up to $ZSO,OO0.
Audit Report if you received total revenu6 and support greater than g75O,OOO

No Boview Baport orAudit Report is required because totalrcvenuo and support is less than $2SO,OOO
We ar6 a DUAL filer and checked box 3a. no Review Roport orAudit Report as requirod

Calculate Your Fee

For 74 and DUAL flers, calculate the 7A fee:

E $0, if you checkod the 7A exemption in Part 3a

El $25, if you did not check the 7A exemplion in part 3a

For EPTL and DUAL filers. calculato the EPTL foe:

$0, if you checked tho EPTL exomption in Part gb

$25, ifthe NET WORTH is less than g5O,OOO

$50, ifthe NET WORTH is $5O,OOO or more but less than $2SO.OOO

$100, af the NET WORTH is $25O,OOO or more but tess than $1,OOO,OOO

$250, if the NET WORTH is $1,OOO,OOO or more but tess than g'1O,OOO,OOO

E $zso, if tn" Nff woRTH is $1o,ooo,o0o or more but tess than g5O, 000,000
$1500, if the NET WORTH is $5O,OOO,OOO or more

Send Your Flling
S6nd your CHAR500, all schedules and attachments, and total fe€ to

NYS Otfico of the Attomey Genoral

Charities Bureau Fiegistration Soction

28 Liberty Street

New York. NY 1 0005

A/€€.r A.s,:st r..?
Visit: www.CharitiesNYs.com

Call: (212) 416€401

Email: Charities.Bureau@ag.ny.gov

Is my R?oistretion C.teooru 7A EPTL DllAl or EXFMPT?
Organizations are assigned a Rggistration Category upon
registration wath the NY Charities Buroau:

7A falels are registered to solicit contributions in New York
underArticle 7-A otthe Executive Law ('7A')

EPTL fil€rs are registered under lhe Estatos, Powers & T.usts
Law ("EPTL.) because they hold assots andlor conduct
activities for charitable purposes in NY.

DUAL filers are rogistered under both TAand EPTL.

EXEMPT filers have registered with the NY Charities Burcau
and me€l conditions in Schgdule E - Reqistatior
E:amolion lor Charitable Oroanizations . These
organizalions are not required to tile annualfnancial reports
but may do so voluntarily.

Confirm your Registration Category and leam more about Ny
law at www.Chariti€sNYs.com.

Wherc dd I find mv oroanizetion's NEf WORTH2
Nfi WORTH lor fee purposes is calculated on:
- IRS Form 990 Part I, line 22
- IRS Form 990 EZ Part l, line 21
- lBS Form 990 PF, calculate the dafference between
Total Assets at Fair Market Value (Part ll, line 16(c) and
Total Liabalitios (Part ll, line 23(b).

o1"or-21 1019 CHAR5Oo AnnualFiling for Charitabte Organizations (tjpdat6d January2021) Page 2



Schedule 4a: Protessional Fund Raisers, Fund Baising Counsels, Commercial Co.Venturers
www.CharitiesNYS.com

CHARS(lO 2020
Open to Public

lnspection

lf you checkod the box in question 4a an Part 4 on the CHARsOO Annual Filing lor Charitable Organizations, complete this schodule for EACH
Professional Fund Baiser (PFR), Fund Raising Couns€l (FBC) or Commercad ao.Venturor (CCV)ihat ttre organizaiion engaged forfund raising activity
in.NY Stale. Ihe PFB or FRC should provide its NY Registrataon Number to you. tnclude this schedule with'your certifid iHARloO NySAnnual
Filing tor Charitable Organizations and use additional pag6s if necessary.

Definitions
A Profes

A Fund

lio0il Furd Ra iscr (Pt R ), in addition to other aclivities, conducts solicitation of contibutions and/or handles the donations (Article 7A, 1 7 l .a.4)
Raising counsel {FRc} does not solicit or handle contributions but limits activitios ro advising or assisting a charitable organization lo

perfom such tunctions for itself (Article 7A, 1 7 1 -a.9).

A commorcial co'venturer (ccv) is an individual or for-profit company lhal is regularly and primarily engaged in tIade or commerce other lhan
raising funds fora charitable organization and who advortisos that tho purchas€ or use of goods, s€rvices, entertainmeni or any other thing of value
will beneit a charitable organization (Article 7A, 171.a.6).

ton fund rsrng does not includ acti vities bv an or9a ization s development staff lunteers, a grantwriter has been h red lelySO
d raft t fu n d f ent I tax izal

1 nization lnformation

2. Professional Fund Baiser Fund Baisi Counsel Commercial Co-Venturer lnformation

3. Contract lnlormation
Contract Start Datei
L21 01/ 2020

Contract End Date:

tt/ 30 / 202L

4. Desc ion of Services

on of Com nsalion

6. Commercial Co-Venturer

DOROT INC .

NY Registration Number:

03-70-35

Fund Raising Prolessional type:

E Prolessional Fund Raiser

E Fund Raising Counsel

f] Commercial Co-V€nturer

Name of FFIP

LAUTMAN UASKA NETLL & COMPANY

NY Registration Number:

02-s8-41
Mailing Addross:

1730 RHODE I SLAND AVE. NW - SUITE 301

Telephon€:

202-296-9650
City/State/ZlP:

WASHINGTON DC 20035

Services provided by FRPi

DIRECT UAIL CONSULTANTS

Amount Paid to FRP'

81,000.
A !.{ONTHIJY FIXED FEE IS PATD FOR CREATIVE AND MANAGEMENT
SERVICES FOR DIRECT UAIIJ.

Compensation arrangement with FRp

1019 oHAR500 schedu16 4a: Prolessional Fund Raisors, Fund Raising counsels, commercial co-venlurors (updatod January 2oz1) Page 1

Name of Organizationl

ves E No f seruices wero provided by a ccv, did th6 ccv provide the charitable organizalion with the interim or closing report(s)
required by Section 173(a) part B ot th6 Exocutjve Law Article 7A?



GHARSOO
Schedule 4b: Govemment Grants
www.CharitiesNYS.com

2020
Open to Public

lnspection

lf you checked the box in question 4b in Part 4, complete this schodule and list EACH govemment grant award by a domestic (federal, state or local)
agency; interstate or intergovemmental agency (for example Port Authority of New York and New Jersey); and stat€ or local authorities.
Use addiional pages i, necessary, lnclude this schedulg with your certified CHABsOO NyS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations.

I ation

2. Government Grants

DOROT INC .

Name of Organization NY Registration Number:

03-70-35

Nam6 oI Govomment Aggncy

1, WESTCHESTER COI'NTY DEPT. OF SENIOR PROGRAMS 48 499.

2. NYC DEPT FOR THE AGING 27 500.2

3. EMERGENCY FOOD SHELTER PROGRAM 89 652.3.

CORP FOR NATTONAL & COMMTINITY4. AMERICORPS SERVICES 40 851.4

5 5

6.

7 7

B 8.

9.

10 10

11 11

12

13

14.

15

Total 206

0684a1 o1-07-2r 1019 CHAH5Oo Schedule 4bi Govemment crants (Updated January2021) Pag€ 1

Amount of Grant

1.

6.

13.

14.

15.

Total Gov€mment Grantsl



!RS e-file Siqnature Authorization
for an ExEmpt Organization..- 8879-EO

D€patnst ol lh. T.@Eu, y
lntrMlRMu.SdvE.
ilame of oxempt organization or person subiect to lax

DOROT INC .

Fd et€.dd ys 2020, r ftsl y* u.ginning ITUL 1 ,2om,..dadine .nN 30 .,{,21
> Do not send to lhe lRS. Keep ,or your records.

O for the latest intormation.
Trxp.y6r id.ntillcrtlon rombor

13- 326 40 0 5
Name and title of otticer or person subject to tax

MARK MERIDY
EXBCUTIVE DIRECTOR
I Part I I Type of Return and Return lnformation (whoto Do ars onty)

Check the box for the relum for which you ar€ using this Form 8879-EO and entgr the applicable amount, if any, from the retum. lf you
check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a,4a,5a,6a, or 7a below, and the amount on thal line for lhe retum being fled with this form was
blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, 5b, 6b, or 7b, which€v€r is applicabl€, blank (do not €nter -G). But, if you entored .0- on the
retum, lhen enter {- on the applicable line below. Do not complete mor€ than ono line in Part l.

1a Form 990 ch€ck her" )E b Total revenue, it any (Form 990, Part Vlll, column (4, line 12)

2a Form 990-EZ check here >
3a Fo.m ll2o-POL check here

4a Form 99O-PF check here >

b Total revenuo, if any (Form 99GEZ, line 9)

b Total tax (Form 1120.POL, line 22)

1b

2b

3b
,lb

5b

6b

15 081 294.

b Tax based on investment incomo (Form 990.PF, Part Vl, line 5)

b Balance due (Form 8868, lne 3c)

b Total tax (Form 990-T, Part lll. line 4)

Authorization of Officer or PersonDeclaralion and S
4720 check here b Total Part lll line 1

to Tax
Under penalties of perjury, I declare that
(name ot organization)

I am an of{icer of the above organization or E I am a person subject to tax with rosp€ct to
(ErN) and that I have examinod a copy

ot tho 2020 electronic retum and accompanyrng sch€dulss and statements, and, to th€ best of my knowledge and bel@f, they are
true. correct, and completo. I lurther declare that the amounl in Pad I above is tho amount shown on the copy ol the electronic return.
I cons€nt to allow my intemediale service provider, transnitter. or electronic retum originator (ERO) to send the retum to the IRS and
to receive from thq IBS (a) an acknowledgement oI receipl or reason for rojection oI the transmission, (b) the reason for ady dslay in
processing th€ retum or refund, and (c) tho date of any retund. lf applicable, I authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial
Ag€nt to initiato an electronic funds withdrawal (direcl debit) 6ntry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax propaEtion
soltware for paymenl of the federaltaxes owed on this retum, and the financial institution to debil the 6ntry to this account. To revoke
a paymont. I must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at 1.88&353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to lhe payment
(settlement) date. I also authorize the financial institutions involvod in the processing ofth€ electronic payment of taxes to r6ceive
contidential inlormation nocossary to answ€r inquirios and resolve issues relatgd to the payment. I have sslected a personal
iclentilication number (PlN) as my'signaturg forthe ebctronic relum and. if applicable, tli6 aonsent to electronic funas withdrawal.
PIN: chock on6 box only

E lauthorize BAKER TILLY US LLP to enter my PIN 54005
ER0 frm name

as my signaturo on the tax year 2020 electronically filed retum. lf I have indicated within this retum that a copy of the retum is being filed with
a state agency(es) regulating charities as parl ot th€ IRS Fodlstate program, I also authorize thg aforemgntioned ERO to €nter my
PIN on the reltrm's disclosure consent screen.

E As an ofiicer or person subject to tax with respecl to lhe organization, I will enter my PIN as my signaturo on the tax yeat 2O2O

electronically filed return. lf I hav€ indicated within this retum that a copy ofthe relum is being filed with a state agency(es)
regulating chariti€s as parl of th6 , lwillenter my PIN on tho retum's disclosure consent soroens

Mark L. Merid Executive Director o,te 04t11t2022
c e ton

ERO's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six.digit electronic filang identification

number {EFIN) followed by your five.digit selt.selected PlN. L2582914L04
Do nol anlDt lll z€roa

I certify that the above numorio entry is my PlN, which is my signature on the 2020 electronically filed return indicatod abovs. I confirm
that I am submitting this rotum in accordance with tho requir6ments of Pub, 4 t63, Modemized e.File (MoD lnformation for Authorizgd
IRS e-rle Providers lor &.lsiness Retums.

ER0's sionature > ELLEN M. LABITA CPA oan ) 04/0!/22
ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions

Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

LHA Fo. Paperwork Boduction Act Notics, see anstructioni. rorm 8879-EO 1zozo1
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Enter fiYe numbers, but
do not enter rllzeros
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EXTENDED TO MAY L6, 2022
Return of Organization Exempt From lncome Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947{aXi) oI the lnternal Rovenue Code (except private foundations)

> Do not enter social security numbers on lhis Iorm as it may b€ made public.

lor instructions
.]UL 1 2020 and en JUN 30 2027

-,,990
Oopst nsl ol thE Tr@y
lnlsnal F.v€.uo Savico

A For the 2020 calendar year, oa tat year

G

0 0
to Public

o{l domicile:IfY

B ch*k r
n

c

D Employer idontification number

13-325400s
E Telophone number

2L2-7 69-2850
34 166 2t0.

Tax-exem status 501 3 501

WWW. DOROTUSA. ORG

K For 0

H(a) ls this a group retum

for subordinates? .

l{b) At. .rt subddimre inoludsd?

Ev"" EHo
I--l ro

lf "No,' attach a list. See instructions

number
tn n0

mmary
'I Brietly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: SEE SCHEDULE O

DOROT INC .

C Name of organizalion

business asDoi

Room/suiteNumber and st.eel (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address)

171 WEST 85TH STREET
City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal oode

NEW YORK NY LOO24
F Name and address of principal officer:LIARK !'IERIDY
SAME AS C ABOVE

527or

1983AssociationTrust L Year ol tormalioCorporation

1

other >

4547

P

t47.11 170
0

534.577
500.

842 28L.11

I
9
10

11

12

Conlributions and grants (Part Vlll, lino th)

Program servico revenue (Part Vlll, line 29)

lnvestment income (Part Vlll, column (4, lines 3, 4, and 7d) - . .

Other revenue (Part Vlll, column (4, Iines 5' 6d, 8c, 9c, 10o, and 110)

line !Part Vlll columnTolal revenue - add lines 8 th 11
0

0
051 553.7

884.4

790.251
318 227 .10
524 054.1

13 G.ants and similar amounts paid (Part lX, column (A), lines 1-3)

14 Benofits paid to or for members (Part lX, column (4, line 4)

'15 Salaries, other comPensation, employee benefits (Part lX, column (A), lines 5-10)

l6a Professional fundraising fees (Part lX, column (A), line 11e) ..-

bTotalfundrai5ingexpenses(Partlx.column(D),line25)>
't? Other expenses (Part lX, column (A),lines 11a-1'1d, 1lf'24e)

18 Totalexpenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part lX, column (4, lin€ 25)

836 282.

s. Subtract line 18 from line '1219 Revenue less ex
Ygtrinni fiB ol

a1 459 882.
707 518.

264.26 752

Total assets (Part X, line 16)

Total liabilitios (Parl X, line 26)

Net assels or fund balances. Su line 21 from line 20

20

21

E@

oo

.9!-

2 Check this box ) E the organizalion disconlinued its operations or disposed

3 Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part Vl, line 1a)

4 Numb€r of independent voting members of the goveming body (Part Vl, line'lb) .. .

5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2020 (Part V, line 2a) . . .

6 Total number ol voluntee6 (estimale if nscessary) .

7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vlll, column (C), line l2 ....-..--.-...-
b Net unrelated business taxable income Form 990.7 Part I line 11

ol more than 25% of its net assels.
19
19
93

6L7 0
0,
U.

rIent
L4 509 910.

0.
5',1L 384.

!( 0.
15 081 294.

0.
0.

977 s99.5
6 352.

3 539 857.
10 623 818 ,

4 457 476.
ndofY

35 059 991.
854 575.

34 205 4L6.
gnature

Under penalties of periury, I declare that I have examined this return' includlng accompanylng schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and beliel, it is

true, corr aod com ete.oeclaralion ot other lhan oftic is based on all inJormation ol which er has kno!4/leder

Si0nalur€ olficer

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Sign

Here MARK MERIDY
Type or print name and t

PTIN

00740771
Prid

Prop!rcr

Ui6 only

Firm's EIN 39-0859910

Ptrone no.5 31. 752. 7400

[4a the IRS discl.lss this refurn with lhe rer shown above? See instruclions

ched lXlDale
Preparer's signature

CPA
Printfiype preparer's name

ELLEN M. I,ABITA,
BAKER TILI,Y US LLPFirm s name

TSOO NXN PIJAZA, WEST TOWER

I'NIONDAI,E, NY 11555
Firm's address >

032{$1 12-23 2a LHA For Paperwork Reduclion Act Notce, see lhe separato instructions' Form 99O (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) DOROT, INC 13-3264005 paqe 2
I Part ln I Statement of PlogTamfervice Aacomplishments

Check il Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part lll r-r
1 Brielly describe the organization's mission:

DOROT ALLBVIATES SOCIAI, ISOLATION AND IJONEIJINESS AMONG OLDER ADULTS
BY ENGAGING VOTUNTEERS OF ALL AGES AND PROVIDES SERVICES TO HELP THEM
TO LIVE INDEPENDENTLY AS VALUED ME}IBERS OF THE COMMI'NITY.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services dudng the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ?

lf 'Y6s,' describe these new services on Schedule O.

Did the organization cease conducting, or make signifioant ohangss in how it conducts, any program seruicos?

lf 'Yes,' describe these changes on Schedulo O.

ves E no

ves E ruo3

4 Desoribe the organization's program service accomplishments tor each of its thro€ largest program soryices, as measured by expenses.

Section 501(c)B) and 501(cX4) organizations ar6 required to report the amount of granls and allocations to others, lhe total expenses, and

revenu6, if anv, lor each proqram service reported,

4a (cod.: _)(Exealgr 2 844 272.
IN FY21 DOROT SERVED OVER 5 2 3 O OI.,DER ADUI.,TS AND ENGAGED OVER 5 173
VOLT'NTEERS.

SOCIALIZATION SERVICES CONNECT OLDER ADULTS TO PEERS AND YOUNGER
GBNERATIONS TO ENHANCE OUAIJITY OF LIFE, REDUCE SOCIAL ISOLATION, AND
CREATE LARGER COMMUNITY BOIIDS. DOROT'S FRIENDLY VISITING AND CARING
CALLS PROGRAMS MATCH COMPASSIONATE VOLI'NTEERS WITH OIJDER ADULTS FOR
WEEKLY/ MONTHLY MEETINGS AND CONVERSATIONS AT HOME OR VIRTUALLY. CARING
CALLS IS A NEW PROGRAM CREATED IN RESPONSE TO THB PANDEMIC. SOCIAI.,
WORKERS SUPPORTED 883 OLDER ADULT_VOLUNTEER MATCHES THROUGHOUT THEIR
REI,ATIONSHIP PROVIDING GUIDANCE AND REFERRALS TO OTHER SERVICES.
SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION

4b (c.ae _ ) (e,0.** o 637 985. .a,ai.n,"*"ao2
CONCRETE SERVICES HEI,P OLDER ADULTS LIVE INDEPENDENTLY IN THE
COMMI'NITY. THROUGH DOOR TO DOOR DOROT,S SPECIAI,LY TRAINED TRAVEL
COMPANIONS ACCOMPANY OLDER ADULTS TO MBDICAL APPOINTMENTS AND OTHER
ESSENTIAL TRIPS SUCH AS THE GROCERY STORE AND PHARMACY.

KOSHER I4EALS AT HOME ( KMII ) DEIJIVERS WEEKLY NUTRITIOUS FROZEN KOSHER
MEALS TO HOME-BASED OI,DER ADULTS WHO HAVE DIFFICULTY SHOPPING OR

COOKING. THE KMH COORDINATOR AND SOCIAL WORK INTERNS ENSI'RE
PARTICIPANTS' NEEDS ARE MET BY PROVIDING CRITICAL I.,I TE - BNHANC ING CASE
ASSISTANCE . WE DEIJIVER BMERGENCY MEAI,,S UPON DISCHARGE FROM THE HOSPITAT
OR EHE I'NEXPECTED ABSENCE OF A CAREGIVER,
SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION

ilc (coao 

- 

)(r,p."*s 2 115 145.
COMMUNITY SERVICES ALLEVIATES SOCIAL ISOLATION AND BRINGS THE
GENEAATIONS TOGETHER THROUGH ENRICHING PROGRAMS. DOROT,S RESPONSE TEAM
VOLI'NTEER CORPS PROVIDES OLDER ADULTS WITH ONE_TIME SERVICES SUCH AS
BIRTHDAY VISITS AND CAIJLS HELPS WITH ERRANDS AND HOUSEHOLD TASKS SUCH
AS RETI'RNING LIBRARY BOOKS ORGANIZING PAPERWORK AND TAKING
NEIGHBORHOOD WAiJKS THUS DECREASING SOCIAL ISOLATION AND OFFERING
CONCRETE ASSISTANCE. VOLI'NTEERS SHARB OLDER ADUI,TS' CONCERNS WITH
SOCIAL WORKERS SO THAT DOROT CAN CONNECT THEM TO RESOURCES AND
PROFBSSIONA], SUPPORT AND PROMOTB AGING IN PLACE. OVERALL 127 RBSPONSE
TEAI,I VOLI'NTEERS ASSISTED 1 339 OI,DER ADULTS.

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION
4d Other program services (Describq on Schedule O-)

t-,331,058. .",,
4€ Totalproq I ,928 , 451 .

o32t$2 12-23 20

ram service exoenses >

SBB SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION( S )
Form 99O eo2o)



1 x
2 x

3

4

6

7

9

't 1a x

'llb

11c

11d

11e x

11f x

12a x

'l2b

14b

16

17 x

1a x

'19

20a

20b

21

F 990 DOROT INC .
les

1 ls the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or a9a7(ax1) (other than a private foundation)?

lf 'Yes,' complele Schedule A
2 ls the organization roquired to complote Schedute B, Schedute of Contibutors'?
3 Did the organization engage in dir€ct or indirect political campaign activities on bohalf of or in opposition to candidates for

public otfice? // 'yes,' cornplete Schadule C, Patl L. .. . .

4 Section sol(cx3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) olection in erfect

during the tax yean "yes," comptete Schedute C, pad lt
5 ls th€ organization a section 501(cX4), 501(c)(5), or 501(cX6) organization that receiv€s memb€rship du6s, assessments, or

similar amounts as delined in Revenue Procedureg&1g1 lt "Yes," complete Schedute C, Parl tlt
6 Did the organization mainlain any donor advisgd funds or any similarfunds or accounls for which donors have the right to

provide advice on the distribution or investmont of amounts in such funds or accounts? ll "Yes," cofiplete Schedule D, Part I
7 Did the organization r€ceive or hold a conseruation easement, including easements to preseruo open spac€,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structurgs? ll "Yes," comptete Schedule O, Paft tl .....

8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or othor similar assets? /, "yes, ' complete

Schedule D, Patl lll
I Did tho organization report an amounl in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodia! account liability, serve as a custodian for

amounts not listed in Part X; or provido credil counseling, debt managemont, credit r€pair, or debt hegotiation services?

]f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Pad lV
l0 Did the organization, directly orthrough a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments

or in quasi endowm€nts? /f 'yes, " comprele Schedule O. Parl V

l, lf the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts Vl, Vll, Vlll, lX, or X

as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line '10'l lf "Yes,' complete Schedule D,

Pad vl
b Did the organization rcport an amount for invgstmenls . other securities in Part X, ling 12, thal is 5% or mor€ of its lolal

assets reported in Part X. lino 16? /t 'yes, " complele Schedule D, Pad Wl

c Did the oeanization report an amount tor investmenls. program related in PartX, line 13, that is5% or more ol its total

assets reported in Part X, lino '16? /f yes, " cO fiplete Schedule D, PatT V] ..

d Did the organization report an amount for oth6r assets in Part X, lino 15, thal is 5% or more of its total asssts reported in

Part X, lin€ 16? /r'yes, " comptete Schedule D, Pad lX .

e Did the organization report an amounl lor other liabiliti€s in PartX,line252 tt'Yes,'completeScheduleD,PaiX...............
t Did the organization's separate or consolidatod financial statements for th€ tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 74O).! ff 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X ..--.--.--

l2a Did tho organization oblain separate, independent audited financial statemonts for the tax yeaf? ff "Yes," complete

Sched.rle D, Patls Xl and Xll

b Was the organization included in consolidated, indep€ndent audited financial statements tor the tax yean

lf 'Yes,' and if the organization answeted "No'to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Patls xland Xllisoptional -.............

13 ls the organization a school described in section 170(bX1)(40)? ll "Yes," complete Schedule E ...

14a Did thE organization maintain an offic6, employe€s, or agents outside of the United States? .

b Did the organization have aggregate rovenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from granimaking, fundraising, business,

inveslment, and program s€rvice aclivities outside the Unitod States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000

or mor€? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Pans I and lV
t5 Did the organization report on Pad lX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or oth6r assistance to or for any

foreign organEatrcn? /l "Yes, comptete Schedule F, Pads ll and ]V
16 Did the organization roport on Part lX, column (4, line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to

or for foreign indtviduals? // 'Yes,' comprete Schedule F, Pafts lll and lV

17 Did the organization report a tolal of more than $15,000 ol expenses for professional tundraisinq services on Part lX,

column (A). lines 6 and 11€? /f'Yes, complete Schedule G, PatT l ...
18 Did the organization report mor6 than $15,000 totalot fundraising ev€nt gross income and contributions on Part Vlll, lines

1c and 8a? /t "yes, " complete Schedule G. Pad ll --------------
19 Did the organization report more than $'15,000 o{ gross income from gaming activitios on Part Vlll, lino 9a? ff "yes,'

complete schedule G, Pan lll
20a Didthe organization oporato one or mor€ hospital faciliti€s? lf "Yes," complete Schedule H ....-......-........

b lf 'Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial stalemenls to this retum?

21 Did the organization reporl more than $5,OOO of grants or othsr assistanco to any domestic organization or

domestic

13-3254005

x

x

No

x

x

x

x

x

x

Y

x
x
x

x

x

x

x
x
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overnment on Part lX colLrmn line'1?
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ltl"l l

lrs

t0 x
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22

23 x

24a

24b

24c
24d

25a

25b

26

27

28a
28b

c

29 x

30

31

32

33

g
35a

35b

36

37

3a x

Form 990 DOROT INC.
Checklist equ es

22 Did the organization rcport more than $5,000 ol gEnts or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on

Part lX, column (A), line 2? D "yes," cornptete Schedule l, Patls I and tlt
23 Did the organization answer "Yes'to Part Vll, Section A, line 3,4, or5 about comp6nsation of the organization's curent

and form€r oftice6, dtectors, trustees, key employees, and highost compensal€d employeesl tt "yes," complete

Scheduh J
24a Did the organization havo a tax-sxempt bond issue with an oulslanding principal amount of more than $'100,000 as of the

last day of the year, that was issued after Dec€mber 31, 2002? tt "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and comptete

Schedule K. ll 'No " go to line 25a

b Did the organization invest any proce€ds oI tax€xempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . .

c Did the organization maintain an escrcw account other than a refunding escrow at any time during lhe year lo defeas€

d Did the organization acl as an 'on behalt of" isgler lor bonds outstanding at any tim6 during th€ year?

25a Sec-tion 5()l(cx3), sol{cx4), and 5O1(cX29} organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit

transaction with a disqualified person during the yeatl lf Yes," complete Schedule L, patl t .........
b ls the organization aware that at engaged in an excess bsnefil transaction with a disqualilied pe6on in a prior year, and

that tho transaction has not been €ported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 99oE-z? ff .yes,. cofiptete
Scl,edLlie L, Patl l - - -- ----------- ----

26 Did tho organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables trom or payabl€s to any curont
or former officer. director. trusteo, key employo€, creator or foundor, substantial oontributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of those percons? tt "Yes,'' comptete Schedule L, Pad ll ............
27 Did the organization provide a grant or oth€r assistanc€ to any current or former offic6r, direotor, trustee, k€y €mployee,

crealor or founder, substantial contribdor or employee thereof, a grant s€lection committee member, or to a 35% controlled

entity (including an employee lhereo0 or family member of any oI these persons? t'Yes," complete Schedute L, pad t .......
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one ofthe lollowing parties (see Schedule L, Part lV

instructions, for applicable filing thrcsholds, oonditions, and exceptions):

a A cunent or fomer ot icer, director, lrustae, key omployee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? /t
"Yes.'cofiplete Schedule L. Patl lV

b Afamily memberofany individual described in line2Sa? lt,'yes,,'complotescheduteL,paftlV_.........
c A 35% controlled entity of ono or moro individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a ot 28b2 lt

'Yes,' cofiplete Schedule L, Patl lV
29 Did the organization rcceive more than $25,000 in non.cash contributions? /f . yes, ' comp lete Schedule M
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified consorvation

contribulions? /f 'Yes," complete Schdule M .......
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and coase opsrations? ff "Yes," conplete Schedule N, Part I ...._ . . .

32 Did the organization sell, exchango, disposo of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets'l ll ,,yes,,' cofiplete
Schedule N, ParI ll

33 Did the organization own 10@/o ot an entity disrogarded as sepaate from the o.ganization undor Regulations

sections 301.7701.2 and 301.7701.3? tf"yes," conptete Schedule R, pad I
34 Was the organization related to any tax-oxempt or tarablo entily? ll "Yes," comptete Schedule R, Patl ll, ltt, ot tV, and

Paft V, hne 1

35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within tho moaning of section 512(b)(t 3)?

b lf "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization recoive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled ontity

within the m6aning of section 512(bX13)? ff "yes," cohptete Schedute R, patT V, tihe2
36 Section sol{c)(3) organizations, Did the organization make any tansfers to an exempt non{hadtable related organization?

lf "Yes." complete Schedule R, Pad V,lit!€ 2 . . .

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activiti€s through an gntitythat is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for Iederal income lax purposes? lf "Yes," comptete Schdule R, pai Vl

38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and prcvide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vl, lines 1'lb and 19?
A fit

ments egarding Other ngs an ax omp ce
Check if Schedule O contains a or note to lino in this Part V

13-326400s e4

x

x

x

x

x

x
x

x

x
x

x

x

x
x

x

x

I a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter .0- if not applicable

b Enler the number of Forms W.2G included in line 1a. Enter .0- if not applicabl€

c Did the olganization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

amb 1c

6

Ito rize winnors?

76
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2b x

3a

4a

5a

5b

6a

7a ,l
7b

7c

7e

7l
7q

7h

9b

'l2a

13a

13c

14a

14b

15

16

EBI
Form 990 DOROT INC .

atements rding
13-3254005 P 5

ngs an ax nce

93
b lfatleastoneisreportedonline2a,didtheorganizationfileallrequiredlederalemploymenttaxretums?........._......

Note:lfthesumof lines'laand2aisgrcaterthan250,youmayberequiredto e-,t/e(seeinstructions). . ....
3a Didthe organization have unrelated business gross incomool$1,000 or morg during the yeatl __. _.__ _. _. ...._. ..

b lf'Yes," has it fled a Form 990.T Ior this yeafl ff"No'to lihe 3b, provide an exptanation on Schedute O ................
4a At any time during the calendar year, did ihe organization have an interest in, o. a signature or other authority over, a

financialaccountinaforeigncountry(suchasabankaccount,securitiesaccount,oroth€rfinancialaccount)?.......
b lf Yes," enter the name of the foroign country >

Seo instructions for liling requirements for FinCEN Fonn 114, Report of Foreign Eank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any timo during the tax year? _ . .

b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?

c lf "Yes" to hn€ 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?

6a Does the organization have annual gross rcceipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that w6re not tax dsductible as charitabl€ contributions?

b lf "Y6s," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that suoh contributions or gifts

were nol tax deductible?

7 Organizations that may roceive deductible conlributions under sec,tion 17qc).
a Did the oroanazation receive a payment in excess ol $75 made partly as a contribution and panly for goods and services provided t0 the payor?

b lf "Yes,' did the organization notify the donor of the value ol the goods or seruices provided? . .

c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise daspose of tangible personal property for which it was required

to tlle Form 8282?

d lf "Yes,' indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year

o Did the organization recoive any funds, directly or indir€ctly, to pay premiums on a peEonal benefit contract? . . . .. . .

t Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, direclly or andarectly, on a personal benelll contracl?

9 lf the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did th€ organization file Form 8899 as required? .

h lf the organization receivod a contribution of cars, boats, airplangs, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?

I Sponsoiing organizations maintaining donor advigod funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess businoss holdings at any time during the year?

9 Sponsoring organization3 maintaining donor advised funds,
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966?

b Did the sponsoring organizalion mako a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related pe6on? . . ..
10 Scction 5O1(c)(7) organizations. Enter:

Y

x

x
x

x

x

x
x

a lnitiation lees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line 12 .

b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vlll. line 12, for public use of club facilities .

tl Section 501(cI12) organi.ations. Eht6r:

a Gross income from m€mbers or shareholders

b Gross incom€ from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against

amounts due or received from th€m.)

12a Section 4947(a)(l) non-exompt charitable trusts. ls the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?

b lf'Yes," enterthe amount of tax€xempt interest received or accrued during tho year .............
t3 Section 5O1(C){29) qualifiod nonprofit heattt insurance issuors.

a ls the organization licensod to issue qualified health plans in more than one slate?

Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization musl report on Schedule O

b Enter the amount of resewes the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified heahh plans

c Enter the amount of r€sorves on hand

l4a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning s€rvices during the tax year?

b lf'Yes," has it filed a Form 720to r€port thes€ paym€nts? tf "No," provicte an exptanation on Schedule O ....
15 ls the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more th6n $1,000,000 in remuneration or

excess parachute payment(s) during tho year? . .. . .. .

lf "Yes," sse inslructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.

16 ls th€ organization an educational institution subjecl to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income?

10a

't'la

x

x

x
,, co lele Fotm 4720 Sch6dule O

Form 99O (2020)

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W.3, Tansmittal of Wag€ and Tax Statements,

filed Ior th€ oalendar year ending with or within the yoar covercd by lhis retum

tl

ls. I

*l
x

l,li
tJ-t

Io!



E@U
Form 990 DOROT INC. 13-3264005 p

overnance! anagement, an losure For each "Yes" rcsponse to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a " No" rcspohse
to line 8a, 8b, or 1 0b below, descibe the circumstarceq processes, or ch anges on Schedule O. See instructions

Qlgqt if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in th is Part Vl

6

tx-l
Section A. Governin Bod and Man ent

'la Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body at the end of the tax year .........
lfthere are material ditferences in voting rights among members ofthe governiflg body, or if the governing

body delegated broad authority to an executive committee 0r similar committee, explain on Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line la, above, who are independenl ..

2 Did any otticer, director, lrust€e, or key employee have a family relationship or a businoss relationship with any other
offlcer, director, hustee, or key employee?

3 Did the organization delegato control over management duties customarily p€rformed by or under the direcl supervision
ofofficers,directors,trustees,orkeyemployeestoamanagementcompanyorotherpercon?.........

4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its goveming documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? ...
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization,s assels?
6 Did the organization have members or slockholders? ......
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or olher persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

more members oflhe goveming body?
b Are any govemance decisions of the organization rsssrved to (or subiact to approval by) members, stockholders, or

persons other than the governing body? .

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the m€etings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a The governing body?

b Each committae with authority to act on behalf of the goveming body?
I ls there any officer, director, trustee, or key employeo listed in part Vll, Soction A, who cannot be reached at the

anization's mai add ?

Section B. Policies

10a Did the organization have local chapters. branches, or affiliates?
b lf "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activaties of such chapters, affiliates,

andbranchestoensuretheiroperationsareconsistentwiththeorganization,sexemptpurposes?.........
l la Has the organization provided a complots copy of this Form 990 to all members of its goveming body before filing the form?

b Describe in Schedule O tho process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
'l2a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? f "No,,gototinetS ..........

b Were officers, directors, 0r trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests lhat could give rise to conflicts? . _ ._

c Did the organization regularly and consistenlly monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? lf ,yes,,, descibe
n Schedule O how this was done .......

13 Did the organrzation have a written whistleblower policy?

14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?
15 Did the process for determining compensation ofthe following persons include a review and approval by independent

persons, comparabilaty data, and contemporaneous substantiation otthe deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Direclor, or top management officjal . _ .

b Other officerc or key employees otthe organization ...............
lf "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).

l6a Did the organization invest in, conlribute assets to, or participate in a joint v6nture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the yean _ __

b lf "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or p.ocedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicabl€ foderallax law, and take steps to sateguard the organization's

status with to such ?
Section C. Disclosure

1a L9

x

x
x
x
x

x

x

x

No
x

'lb L9

3

4

6

7a

7b

8a x
8b x

IIIII

1Oa

11a

12a

12c x

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be fited > co CT FL IL MD NH NJ NY NC PAMA
't8 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 ot 1O24.A, il applicable), 99O, and 99O-T (Section 501(cx3)s onty) avaitabto

for public inspection. lndicate how you made these available. Check all that applv
x Own website E Another's website x Upon request ,al o$et @xplain on Schedute o)'19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its goveming documents, conflict of interesl policy, and financial

statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone numberoflhe person who possesses the organization's books and records >
DOROTHY HELLMER , CFO c/ DoRor, rNc. - 977-44t-375L
171 WEST 85TH STREET NEW YORK, NY LOO24

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR FUtL LIST OF STATES Form 990 (2020)

m-

15EI X

I rzr I x

I ;.,,'"1

lrg lx

L-l

lralx

il;



Form 990 (2020) DOROT, INC. 13-3264005 PaseT

I Pan Ul I Compensation of OfficCrE Directors, Tru-tees, Key Employees, Highest Compe
Employees, and lndependent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vll tl

Section A. Offic€rs, Oirectors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Hiqhest Compensated Employees
la Complete this table for all persons requted to be listed. Boport compensation tor the calendar year ending with or within th6 organization's tax year.

. List all of the organizalion'9 curront ofllcers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compgnsation.
Enter + in columns (O), (E), and (D if no compensalion was paid.

. List all ofthe organizalion's curront key omployoes, if any. S6e instructions for definition ol'key employa6.'

. List the organizalion's five cullnt highest comp6nsat6d gmploy€es (olher lhan an oflicer, director, truste€, or key employee) who recaived report-
able compensation (Box 5 oI Form W.2 and/or 8ox 7 of Form 1099M|SC) of more than $'100,000 lrom the organization and any related organizations.

. List all ot the organization's ,ormer offacers, key employees, and highost compensated employees who received more than $1U),0O0 ot
reportable compensation Ircm the organization and any related organizations.

. List all of the organization's formgr directors or t rstocs that received, in the capacity as a former director or truslee of lhs organization.
more than $10,000 of reportablo oompensation frcm th6 organization and any related organizations.
See inslructions tor the orde. in which to list the pE6ons abov6.

Check this box if neither th zation nor an related o ization curent officer director or trustee,
(A)

Name and title

(2) DOROTHY IIBLL!'ER

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

(4) ALISON HODIN BAIER

CIIIEF PROCRAI{ OFFICER

(5) ,'UDITH TURNER

SENIOR PROGRAM OFF]CER

(5) RICBARD CXAT.IAUA

DIRECTOR.FII{INCE AND OPERATIONS

(7) JUDY ANN LOGAN

HR DIRECTOR

(8) ELLEN AI,{STUTZ

SENIOR PROGRAII OFFICER
(9) GRATCXEN oUMl
DIRECTOR-'IPP

(10) ELLEN I.IAXRAX

PRESIDENT

( 11) DONNA JAKUBOVITZ

VICE-PRESIDENI

(13) JOSH TARGOFF, ESQ.

VICE.PRESIDENT
(14) EI,ISSA FISI{UAII

AREASURER

(F)

Estimat6d
amount of

other
compensation

from the
organization
and relatod

organizations

s8 257 .

25 233,

L2 184.

5 458.

7 009.

29 554.

15 830.

875,

13 331.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0,

0.

0.

3

(15) SANDEA EDEIJ}'IAN, ESQ

SECRETARY

(15) RENEE ADLER ASCIIER

DIRECTOR

(c)
Position

(do .or ch€.* md. ttEn d.
box, 6lB pden is bolh an
orlics and . dierr/tusr*)

(B)

Avsrage
hours per

(ist any
hours lor
rglatod

organizations
bglow
line)

e

{D}
Reportable

compensation
from
the

organization
(w-2l1099"M1SC)

(E)

Repoftable
comp€nsation
from related

organizations
(w-2/1099-Mrsc)

35,00
0,00 x 333 ,554. 0

35.00
0,00 2L4 ,234. 0

35.00
0.00 207 , 632 . 0

35.00
0.00 x 195,085. 0

35.00
0.00 x 135,110. 0

3s.00
0.00 x 107,048. 0

35,00
0.00 x 1l-9,131-. 0

35.00
0.00 x t29 ,t68. 0

35,00
0.00 x L70 ,723. 0
3.00
0.00 x x 0 0
3.00

x x 0 0

3.00
0,00 x 0 0
3.00
0.00 x x 0 0
3.00
0.00 x 0 0
3.00
0.00 x 0 0
3.00
0.00 0 0
3.00
0.00 x 0 0

rorm 990 1zozo1

(12) BRIA}T DOPPELT, ESQ.

VICE-PRESIDEMT

(1) IIARK I'{ERIDY

EXECUTI\,'E DIRECTOR

(3) DOROTT{Y X UF!'UAN

CHIEF ADVANCEUENT OFFICER

(17) ETHAN HORIIITZ, ESQ,

DIRECTOR

0.00

x

ETf
I

l

Itl I

I

ffi

+

rll



DOROT INC.
Section A. Otficer Oirectors and H hest Co nsated Em

13-326400s 8

(F)

Estimaled
amount of

other
com pensation

from the
organization
and related

organizations

0.
L72 831..

0.
L72 831.

E

(A)

Name and titlo

(18) ALAN I]AYINER

DIRECTOR

(19) BAAIARA UATAS

DIRECTOA

(20) I{ATT ITOVAC(

DIRECTOR

( 21) ANDREW PARDO

DIRECTOR

(23) HARRIET SIIAIM-IN

DlRECTOR

(22) ,'ENIIIEER PERKINS, ESO

DIRECTOR

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

(24) JOYCE SIIJBERSTANG, PII.D.
DIRECTOR

(25) DORIS UIJIJSNDORFP, LCSW

DIRECTOR

(25) ANN WIUPFHEIUER, PSYD

DIRECTOR

1b Slbtotal
c Total lrom continualion sheels to Part Vll. Soction A
dT

2 Totalnumber of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable

3 Did the organization list any ,ormer offcor, director, trusto6, key employee, or highest compensated employee on

line la1 lf 'Yes,' comptete Schedule J lor such individual
4 For any individuallisted on line 1a, is th6 sum of reportabls compensation and other compensation from the organization

and r€lated organizations greater than $150,0OO'7 tl 'yes," conptete Schedule J for such individuat ... ... _

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receiv€ or accrue compensation from any unrclated organizalion or individual for services

9
No

x

Section B. lndepondent Conlractors

I Completo this table for your five highest compensated indepondent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from

the anization. Re sation the calendar endin with or within the anization's tax
(A)

Name and business address

ICREON TECH, TNC,
434 W. 33RD STREET #710 NEW YORK NY 10001

2 Totalnumber of independenl contractors (ncluding but not limited to those listed above) wto r6c€iv€d more than

(c)
Componsation

L24 750.

of com lrom the o ization 1
SEE PART VII, SECTION A CONTINUATION SHEETS

(c)
Position

(do nor ch.d md6 tlEn o@
box, 6l* pdse ia hoth an
orri.r and. dt*rq&usle)

(B)

Average
hours per

(list any
hours for
related

organizations
below
line)

(D)

Reportablo
compensation

from
the

organization
(w.2/1 O99.MrSC)

(E)

R6portable
componsalion
from related

organizations
(w.21099-Mrsc)

3.00
0.00 x 00
3.00

x0.00 0 0
3.00
0.00 x 0 0

3.00
Y 0 0

3.00
0.00 x 0 0

3.00
0.00 x 0 0
3.00
0.00 0 0

3.00
0,00 x 0 0

3.00
Y0.00 0 0

01, s51,686.
0 0

l-,551 ,686. 0

5

(B)
Description of services

!{EB DEVELOPER,
DATABASE CREATION

Fom 990 eo2o)

0.00

I

I=

ls*

+

II

++

I
E-;



(c)
Position

(check all that apply)

(B)

Averags
hours

per

(list any
hours for
related

organizations
below
lino)

(D)

Reportable
compensation

from
the

organization
(w-2,/1 099-MtSC)

(E)

Repoitable
comPensation
from related

organ izations
(w.z1099Mrsc)

3.00
0.00 x 0 0
3,00
0.00 0 0

uro

IIIIIrlllIIrIIllIIlIlr
IITIl

III II
T

T
T
TtII

IT
ITIr

-

IrII
I llrT

T

DOROT INC .

rs

13-3264005
Section and H hest

(A)

Name and titl€

(2? ) I{AAIAN FAYTEITL

DIRECTOR AS OF 711/2020
(28) ITEI,TINE SUVAI BECKEAXAN

DIRECTOR AS OF 8124 / 2020

(F)

Estirnat6d
amount ot

other
compensation

from the
organization
and relatod

organizations

0

0

Total to Part Vll

032201

line 1c

x

f- t

I I

ll

f-
I

I It
T_T l

TI tl

:f-

I



ent of Revenue
Check iI Schedule O contains a onse or note to

12 Total rovulu6. See instructions

13-3254005 e9

in lhis Part Vlll

Revenue excluded
lrom tax under

sections 512 - 514

(,

!

!E

o

.9

o
E
!!

s
.9

=

(A)

Total revenue
(B)

Related or oxempt
tunction revenuo

(c)
Unrelated

businoss revenue

'I a Fedorated campaigns .........._.._.
b Memborship dues

c Fundraising evonts

d Related organizatiohs . .............
o Govemment grants (contributions)

, All other contributions, gifts, grants, and

similar amounts not included above

I Norcasi c@Eibunos i.ctudodntn6la 1t

Total. Add lines '1a.1t

1

'1 $

1a

1e

1b

1d

1c

43t,325,

206 ,5L2.

{{9, 695.

13,419 , 378 .

99,385.
14,509,910

2a
b

c
d
o

I

Business Code

All other program service revenue

Total. Add lines 2a-2f

313,448.

257 ,936.

lnvestment income (including dividends, intarest, and

6a Gross rents .............
b Lessr rentalexpenses ...
c Rontal income or (oss)

d Net rcntalincome or (oss)

7 a Gross amountfrom sales of

assets olher than inventory

b Less: cost or other basis

and sales expenses . .

Gross income lrom fundraising events (not

conlributions report€d on line 1c). S6e

Part lV, line 18 . .

Less: direcl exp6ns6s .

Net income or (oss) from tundraising
Gross income from gaming activiti€s. See

Part IV, line 19

Less: direct expehses

Net income or (loss)from gaming activities
'10 a Gross sales of inventory, less retums

and allowances

3

449 695. of

4

5

b

b

6c

(i)Securities (ii) Other

7a 19 ,322,452.

7b 19, 054,516

7c 25 7 ,936 .

including $

Royalties

(ii) Personal(i) Real

20 , 400.

8b 20,400,

9a

9b

1

0Less: cost oI goods sold

b
c

9a

c

d

8a

Gain or (oss)

Net gain or (oss)

11 a
b

d

Business Code

All other rcvenue ..

Total. Add lines 11a-11d

15,081,294

-

E

313,4t8.

257 ,936.

571,384.

Form 99O (2020)

Form 990 (2020) DOROT , INC .

0.

0 0



DOROT INC .
a n on nses

Section 501 (c)E) and 501 (c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A)

13-3264005 10

E@
Check if Schedule O contains a

Do not include amounls rcpofted on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Patl Vll.

I Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations

and domestic governments. See Part lV, line 21 ..

2 Grants and other assistance to domestio

individuals. See Part lV,line 22

3 Granls and olher assistance to foreign

organizations, foreign govemments, and foreign

individuals. Seo Part lV, lines 15 and 16 . . .

4 Beneflts paid to or for members . .

5 Compensation of current officers, dtectors,
trustees, and key employees . .. ...._

6 Compensation not included above to disqualified

persons {as defined undff section 4958(fX1)) and

persons described in section 4958(CX3XB) . .. .. .

7 Other salaries and wages . . . .

8 Pension plan accruals and c0ntributions (include

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

9 Other employee benelits
'lO Payrolltaxes

11 Fees for services (nonemployees):

a Management

b Legal

c Accountrng

d Lobbying

o ProtessionalrundraisinO services- See Part lV, line 17

I lnveslment management fees . . .. ...
g Other. (lf line 119 amount exceeds 10% of line 25,

column (A) amount, list line 11q expenses on Sch 0.)

12 Advertising and promotion . . .. .

13 Office expenses..

14 lnformationtechnology
'15 Royalties

16 Occupancy .. .

17 Travel

18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public oflicials

19 Conferences, convenlions, and meetings ......
20 lnterest

21 Payments to affiliates

22 Depreciation, deplelion, and amortization .

23 lnsurance

24 other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. lf
lin€ 24e amount exceods 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, lisl line 24e expenses 0n Schedule 0.)

A CL'IENT FOOD & DELIVERY
b SITE RENTAL
C REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
d SUPPI,IES & EQUIPMENT
e All other expenses

25 Total Add lines 1 thro h 24e

or note to an line in this Part lX
D
rarsrng

7L 589.

318 620.

7 754,
30 340.
28 730,

6 352.

165 670.

LL7 748.

4 LL2.
569 .

35 740.
L4 896.

11 205.
1,2 s04.

5 198.
5 L54.

836 282.

20L 940.

26 Joinl cost$. Complete this lioe only il the organization

reported in column (B) ioint costs from a combined

educatio nal campa ign afld lundraising solicitation.

(A)
Total expenses

(B)
Program s€rvic€

axpenses

(c)
Manaqement and
oeneal expenses

930,959. 90, 387,1,092,945.

4 ,864 , 44\ . 4,L43,532. 402,289.

118 , 384. 100,840. 9 ,790.
453 ,205 , 394,558. 38,307.
438 ,624. 373,620. 36 ,27 4.

5,045. 5,045.
34, 500. 34,500.

6 ,352,
43,481. 43 ,48L .

7,tgL ,297 . 961 ,794. 53,833.

222 ,7 3L . 77 ,955,358,435.

62,77L. 53,458. 5,191.
L0 ,2L0 . I ,697 . 844.

464,782. 45 ,725,s45 , 647 .
18,807.

457,552, 457 ,552.
331,575. 303,581. 15,788.
190,904. L62 , 5L2 . 15,788.
79,353. 57 ,593 . 6 ,562 .

18,108.77t,572. 88,310.
10,523, 818. 8,928,46L. 859,075.

444 , 4LL . 222,206. 20 ,265 .
Form 99O (2020)

227 ,4L5. L93 ,7 L2.



(a)
Boginning ot year

869 ,446. ,t

9,903,801.
2 , 602 ,030 . 3

30,593. 4

5

6

7

8

L52,257 . I

2,5t5 ,347 . 10c

Lt,235 ,260. 11

141,138. 12

14
'!5

1 Cash - non-interest.bearing

2 Savings and temporary cash investments

3 Pl€dges and granls receivable. net

4 Accounts receivable. net

5 Loans and othor receivables frcm any current or torm€r officer, diroctor,
truste€, key employee, creator or foundor, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled ontity or family m€mber ot any ol thes€ p€6ons

6 Loans and other receivablos from other disqualiligd persons (as delined
under section 4958(0('l), and persons doscribed in soction 4958(c)€XB)

7 Notes and loans receivablo, net

I lnvenlories Ior sal€ or use

9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges ....
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other

basis. Complote Part Vl of Schsdulo D

lnvestments - other securitios. See Part lV, line l1 .

lnvestments - program-related. Se6 Part lV, line 1'1

lntangibleassets ... ..
Other assets. See Part lV, line 11

Total assets, AdC ljnes 1 through '15 (must equalline 33)

54't .10 310

1t
12

t3
14

15

l6

b Less: accumulated depreciation ......
lnvestments. publicly traded securities

27 , 459 ,882 . 16

599,677. '17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

L07,94L. 25

Accounls payablo and accrued expenses

Grants payable . ..

Defened revenue

Tar€xempt bond liabililies ..

Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part lV of Sch€dule D

Loans and othgr payables lo any curront or formor otficer, director,
trustee, koy €mployee, creator or foundor, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or Iamily member of any oI lhese porsons

Socurod mortgages and notes payable to unrelatsd third partios _ .

Unsecured noles and loans payable to unrelated third partios . . .. .

Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to relatod third
padies, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X

of Schedule D

Totsl liabilities. Add lines 17 throuqh 25

23

24

25

26

17

't8

t9
n
21

22

707,6L8.

2L,295,550. 27

5,456,'704. 2A

8
30

31

25,752,254. 32

Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, ctrecf here ) E
and complete lin6s 27, 28, 32, and 33.

27 Net assets withoul donor restrictions

28 Net assets wilh donor restriclions

Organizations that do not tollow FASB ASC 958, check her6 >
and complete lines 29 through 33,

29 Capitalstock ortrust principal, or curr6nt tunds . .

30 Paid-in or capitalsurplus, or land, building, or equipment tund . .

31 Rstained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or otherfunds
32 Tolal net assets or fund balances

3i' Tolal liabilities and net assetvfund balanoes 27 , 459 ,882 .

Form 990 DOROT INC.
ance
k if Schedulo O contains a line in this Pat X

13-3264005 e 11

(B)
End of year

587 403.
2 77 5 961.

28L 700.
15 302.

230 631.

't
2 254

827
004.
573.

86 417 .

35 059 991.
759 232.

95 343.
854 575.

195 82L.
009 595.

34 205 4t6.
35 059 99L.

1
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4
J
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DOROT INC
Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check il Schedule O contains a nse or note to line in this Part Xl

I Total rgvenue (must equal Part Vlll, column (A), line 12) .. .. . .

2 Total expens€s (must equal Part lX, column (A), line 25)

3 R6v6nu6 less sxpenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 .. .. .. .. . .

4 N6t assots or tund balances at beginning of year (rnust equal Part X, lino 32, column (A) . .. . . .

5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

6 Donated services and use of facilities

7 lnvestment expens€s ._. . ....

8 Prior p6riod adjustments _...........
9 Other changes in net asssts orlund balances (explain on Schedulg O)

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through I (must equal Part X, line 32,

Financial Statements and Reporting
Check it Schedule O contains a or note to an line in this Part Xll

lI the organization changed its method of accounting {rom a prior y6ar or checked "Other,' explain in Schedule O.

2. Were the o€anization's financial statements compiled or raviewed by an indep€ndent accountant?

lf 'Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the frnancial statements for the ygar were compiled or reviewed on a

separate basis. consolidated basis, or both:

E Separato basis E consolidated basis E Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's tinancial statements audited by an indopendenl accounlanl? ........._.
lf 'Yes," chock a box below to indicate whether the frnancial statem6nt5 for the year were audited on a separate basis,

consolidated basis, or both

E S€parate basis Consolidatod basis E Both consolidatod and separale basis

c lf "Yes" to lino 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assum€s responsibility for oveGight of the audit,

revi6w, or compilation of its financial statements and selection ofan indepondont accountant? . __ .. ..
lf the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process du ng the tax year, explain on Schedul€ O.

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization r6quir6d to undergo an audit or audits as set fodh in the Singlo Audit

Act and OMB Circular 4-133? .

b lf "Yes," did the organization undergo the roquired audit or audits? lf tho organization did not undergo th6 required audit

h o taken to such audits

13-3264005 12

15 081 294,
10 623 818.

4 457 476.
26 752 264.

2 995 575.

0

34 205 415.

No

Form 990 (2020)

x

x

5

2a

2b x

2c x

3a

3b

lTart-Ti

I Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: E Cash E eccrua E Otner
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SCHEDULE A

{Form 99O or gq)-Ezl Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete il ths organization is a scction 501{cX3) organization or a section

4947(aXl) nonexsmpt charitable lrust.
> Attach to Form 99O or Form 99O-EZ.

2020
Opon to Public

lnspection

Employor idontitication number

13-3254005

1

2

3
4

Doperlrnoni ol lho Treasury
lntshrl n.!.nx. sdvi.. > Go to www. ovlFormggo for instructions and lhe latest intormation.
Name of the organization

DOROT INC .
c a 6ll organizations must oomplete this part.) S€g instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation becauso it as: (For lines 1 through 12, chgck only on6 box.)

A church, convention ol churches, or association of churches described in sGclion lTqbXlXAXi).
A school describod in section lTqbx l)(A){ii), (Attach Scheduls E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

A hospital or a coop€rative hospital servic€ organization described in section 17qbx1)(A|(iii).
A medical rosearch organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section lTqbXlIAXiii). Ent6rth6 hospital's name,

6

7

8
9

city, and state:

An organizatioo opErated for the b€nefit ot a college or univeEity own€d or operated by a govommental unit d€scribed in

section lTqb)(l|(Axiv). (Complete Part ll.)

A lederal, slale, or local govemment or govsmmental unit describod in section lTqbxl)(A)(v).
E An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its suppo( from a govemmental unat or from the ggneral public d€scribed in

section 170(b}(lXAXvi), (Complete Part ll.)

A community trust described in soction 170(bX'l)(AXvi). {Complete Part ll,)

An agricultuhl res€arch organization desc/bed in section lTqbxlxA}(ix) operated in conjunction with a landgrant colloge

or university or a non.land.grant college of agricufture (see instruclions). Enter the name, city, and slate olthe college or

univorsity

An organizalaon thal normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, memb€Ghip fe6s, and gross recoipts from

activities related to its exempt tunctions, subiect to certain exceptions; and (2) no morc than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment

income and unrolated business taxable income (less section 5'11 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization aft6r June 30, 1975.

See section g)qax2). (Complete Part lll.)

A\n organization organized and operaled exclusively to test for public safety. See section 5O9(aX4).

An organization organized and oporated exclusively for the ben€fit of, to perform the functions ot, orto carry out thg purpos€s of one or
more publicly supported organizalions doscribed in section 509(axl) or section 5(x)(ax2). Se6 seclion 5G{aX3}. Check the box in

lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and comploto lin6s 12e,121, and 129.

Ttlpe l. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the powerto regularly appoint or olect a maiority ofthe diroctors or lrustees of lhe supporting

organization. You must complete Part lV, S€ctions A and B.

Type ll. A supporting organization suporvised or controlled in connoction with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of tho supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported

organization(s). You must complete Part lV, Sectio.ts A and C.

Type lll functionally integraled. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally int€rated with.

its supported organizataon(s) (see instructions). You must compl€tg Part lV, Sections A, D, and E.

Typ€ lll non-tunctionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with hs supported organization(s)

lhat is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisty a distribution requiremenl and an attentiveness

requiremont (see instructions). You must complete Part lV, Sections A and O, and Part V.

Check this box if the organization recaiv€d a written detormination from the IRS that it is a Type l, Type ll, Type lll
tunctionally integrated, or Type lll non.functionally integrated supporting organization.

I Enterthe number of supported organizations

Provide thg followin inlormation about the su rted o ization

b

li) Nam€ of suppon€d

organization

(vll Anount or oth€r

support (s€€ instructims)

li4l

(i0 ErN {liil Typ€ of organization
(descdb€d on lin6s 1 .1 0
abova {see inslructionsD No

(Yl arno'jnt of mon€tsry

suppo.t (ses instructixts)

LHA For Paperwo.k Reduction Acl Notic6, see the lnstuctions for Form 990 or 99O-EZ. o32o21 0125-21 Sch6dule A (Form 990 or 99O-EZ) 2O2O
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Schedule A DOROT INC. 13-3264005 p

ppo u e f an ons Described n ect ons 1

{Complete only if you checked tho box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or ifthe organization failed to qualily under Part lll. lfthe organization

fails to quality under the tests listed below, please complete Part lll.)

2

E@

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or liscalyerr be0innin0 in) >
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not
includo any "unusual grants. ") .... .

2 Tax r6vonue6levied for the organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities

fumished by a govemmenlalunit 1o

the organization without charge ..

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3

5 The portion of total contributions

by each person (other than a

governmental unit or publicly

supported organization) included

on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

column (0

6 S!blracl li.e 5lrom lno a

Total

8559577 .

86s9677.

8549284.
0110393.

Total

8559577.

L87 2252 ,

l-87 s55.
07L9494,

ect ota pporton

Crlcndrr yefi (or fi6cll year beoinning in) >
7 Amounts from line 4

I Gross income from inter€st,

dividends, payments received on

securities loans, rents, royalties,

and income from similar sources ...

9 Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the

business is regularly carried on

l0 Other income. Do not include gain

or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in Part Vl.)

l1 Total suppod Add lines 7 through 10

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)

13 First5years. lf the Form 990 is forthe organization's first, second,lhird,Iourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here '.,'.,'-,...'',.-,,,,,,,, >r-l

(b) 2017 (cl2018 ld 2019 lel2O2o(a) 2016

7786997. 8009882. 71827 4t. LLL1OL47. 14509910.

7L82147. L7L70L47. 14509910.7786997. 8009882.

tbt 2017 lcl2018 (dl2019 lel2020(a) 2016
14509910.7786997. 8009882. 7L827 47. L7L70L47.

403,584. 468 ,526 . 42L , 599 . 313,448.255,095.

11,200, 20 ,400 .

12

-14

15

Section C. Com utation of Public rt Percenta
14 Public support percentage for 2020 (line 6, column (0, divided by line 1 1 , column (0)

15 Public support percentage from 2019 ScheduleA, Part ll, linel4
79.08 oh

84.19 oh

16a 331/3/o support test - 2020. lf the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 'l /3% or more, check this box and

b 331/3/o support test - 2019. lf the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box

andstophere.TheorganizationqUali'iesasapUbliclysupportedorganization>
17a 1CP/o -tacts-and-circumstances test - Z)20. lf the organization did not checka box on lino 13, 16a,or16b,andline14is10%ormore,

and if the organization meets the facls.and.circumstances lest, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part Vl how the organization

meetsthefacts.and'chcumstancestest.Theorganizationqualifiesasapubliclysupportedorganization>
b 1(P/" -facts-and-circumstances test - 2019. lfthe organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is'10% or

more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part Vl how the
or9anizationmeetsthefactS.and.circumstanceStest.TheorganizationqualifieSasapUblicIysupportedorganization,,,,,,,',,.,,''.,,.',',,>

18 Private foundation. lftheorganizationdidnotcheckaboxonline13, 16a, 16b, 1 7a, or 1 7b, check this box and see instruction s ... )E
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990.EZI2O2O

72.A64. 54.590. 28.4LL.



rm 990 or 2o2o DOROT INC . 13-3264005
u f rgan ns es n a

(Complete only if you checked the box on line l0 of Part I or if the organization lailed to qualify under Part ll. It the organization fails to

e

a under the listed below Part ll
Section A. Public pport
Ctlordrr y0rr (ortiscrly6rr blginnino ir)>
I Gifts, grants, contributjons. and

memb€rship fees recoived. (Do not
includo any "unusualgrants.') . ..

2 Gross receipts from admissions.
merchandise sold or s€rvices p€r-
formed. or facilities fumished in
any aotivity that is related to the
organization's tax€xempt purpose

3 Grois roceipts from activities that
are not an unrelalod trade or bus.
in€ss under section 513 ...............

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ.
ization's benefrt and oither paid to
or expended on its boh

5 The value of services or facilitaes

tumished by a govemmental unit to
the organization without charce ...

6 Total, Add lines 1 through 5 . . _

7a Amounts inc,uded on lines 1, 2, and
3 .eceived from disqualified porsons

b Amdnt6 includ.d on rine 2 and 3 r6co'v€d
tom orhd th6n disq@tili.d !.$ns th6t

oxc@d th. glel* ol 65,000 o 1% ol Ih3
am@nl6 nn. 13 fd tho yd

o Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public
ction B. Total Support

Crlondrr yeri (or fiscal yorr bcginrino h)>
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from inleresl,
dividends, payments received on
s€curities loans, rents, royahies,
and incom€ from similar sourcas

b Unrelated business taxable income

(less section 511 tares) lrom businesses

acquired atter June 30, 1975

c Add lines loa and 10b . .

1l Net income frcm unrelated business
activiti€s not included in line 10b.
whether or nol th6 business is
regularly carried on

12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale ol capital
assets (Explain in Part Vl.) ......

13 TotrlSuppod. {add h..ss. ro..11. and 12.)

14 First 5 years. lfthe Form 990 is forthe organization's first, second, third, fourth, orfifth taxyearas a sectaon 501(cX3) organization,
check this box and stop here

Total

Total

>l_l

la| 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 {d 2019 Iel2020

I---
-

-
lal2016 (b) 2017 (cl2018 ld) 2019 lel2o2O

-
E

Section C. Com ation of Public Su ort Percen
15 Public support percentage for 2020 (Iine 8, column (q, divided by line '13. column (0)
'16 Public su from 2019 Schedul€ line 15
Section D. Com utation of lnvestment lncome Percenta

lga 3<l t/S/o suPport te3ts - 2OZ). lf the organization did not check the box on lin6 14, and line '15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. Th6 organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ........

b 33 t/3/o suPport tests - 2019, lltheorganizationdidnotcheckaboxonlin614orlinelga,andlinel6ismorethan33l/3%,and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%. check this box and stop here, The organization qualifes as a publicly supported organization

20 Private chock this box and see instructions

%
o/.

%

15

16

17

18

foundation. lf the orqanization did nol check a box on line 14. 19a. or 19b

Schedule A {Form 99O or 990-EZ} 2020

17 lnvostmentincom€percenlageform2()0ine'loc,column(q,dividedbylin€lg,column(t)...
18 lnvestm€nt income percentage from 2019 Schedulo A, Part lll, line17

>E



Sched0le A orm 990 or 2o2o DOROT INC . 13-3264005
Supporting Organizations
(Complote only iI you checked a box in line 12 on Part l. lf you checked box 12a, Part l, complete S€ctions A
and B. It you checked box 12b, Part l, complet€ Sections A and C. lf you checked box l2c, Part I, complgte

Sections A, D, and E. lf vou checked box 12d, Part l, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

I Are allofthe organization's supported organizations listed by namo in the organization's goveming

documents? /, 'No,' descibe in Parlvl how the suppoded oryanizations are designated_ ff designated by
class or pueose, descibe the designation. lf histodc and continuing rclationship, exphin.

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status

under section 509(aX1) ot l2)1 tf "Yes," explain in PartVl how the organization determined that the suppofted
oryanization was described in section 5O9(a)(1 ) or (2).

3a Did the organization have a supported organization descrabed in section 5O1(c)(4), (5), or (6)7 tf 'yes," answer

lines 3b and 3c belgw.

b Did the organization confirm that each suppoded organization qualified under section 501(cX4), (5), or (6) and

satisfied th€ public support lesls under seclion 509(aX2)? lf 'yes," descibe in Parlvl when and how the
otganization fiade lhe deteinination-

c Did the organization ensure that all supporl to such organizations was used exclusively for section 17o(cxaF)
purposes? /f 'yes,' exp tain in Patlvl what controls the organization put in place to ensurc such use.

4a Was any supported organizalion not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organazation')? /f
"Yes,' and il you checked box 12a or 12b in Paft l, answer lines 4b and 4c below.

b Did the organization have ullimate contrcl and discr€tion in deciding whether to maks grants to the foreign

supported organizationl lf "Yes,, descibe in PaftVl how the oryanization had such contrct and discretion
despite being controlled ot supevised by ot in connection with its suppoied organizations.

c Did the organization supporl any foreign supported organization lhat does not have an IBS det€rmination

under sections 501(cX3) and 509(aX1) or (2)? tf',yes," exptain in Padvl what contrcls the organization usect

to ensure that all suppotl to the loreign supported o@anization was used exclusively lor section 1 70(c)(2)@)

purposes.

5a Didthe organization add, substitute, or remove any suppoded organizations during the taxyaafl f',yes,'
answer lines 5b and 5c below (f applicable). Nso, ptovide detail in PaftVl including 0 the names and EIN

numbers of the suppofted otganizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the rcasons fot each such action;
(iii) the authonv under the oryanization's otganizing document authoizlng such action; and A0 how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendfiehl to the organizing document).

b Ttpe I or Type ll only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
dosignated in the organization's organizing document?

c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event boyond the organization's control?

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in lhe lolm of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (D its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part ofthe charitable class

ben€fit€d by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also

support or benefit one or more of the tiling organization's supported organizations? ll "yes,' provide detail ih
Part Vl.

7 Did lhe organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contdbutor
(as defined in section 4958(oX3XC)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35oZ controlled entity with
rogard lo a substantial contributor? /t "yes,, co mplete paft I of Schedule L (Forn 990 or ggl-Etr.

I Did lhe organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as delined in sectiofl 4958) not described in line 7?

1l "Yes," complete Paft I ol Schedule L (Fom 990 ot 990-EZ.
9a Was the oeanization controlled directly or indirectly at any time duing the tax year by one or more

disqualilied porsons, as defined in section 4946 (otherthan foundation managers and organizations describod
in section 509(axl) or (2)l'l tt "yes,'ptovide detail in Partvl.

b Did one or more disqualified pgrsons (as defined in lino 9a) hold a controlling interesl in any entity in which
the supporting o.ganizalion had an int6r6st? ff ,yes," provide detait in Pa'lvl.

c Did a disqualifi€d person (as defined in line 9a) have an own€rship interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interestl lt "yes," ptovide detail in partVl.

10a Was the organization subjecl to the excess business holdings rules of soction 4943 because of section
4943(q (regarding certain Type ll supporting organizations, and a Typ6l non-tunctionally inlegrated
supporting organizations)? /r,yes,, answet line l1b below.

b Did the organization have any excess business holdinos in the trr ve t2 n k- gchedule C, Fofin 4720, to

,1

2

3a

3b

3c

4a

4b

4c

5a

5b

6

7

I

9a

9b

9c

10a

10b

Schedule A (Form 99O or 99O-EZ) 2O2O



Schedule A rm 990 or O DOROT lNC ,
n ons

l1 Has lhe organization accepted a gift or contribution from any o{ tha following persons?

a A p€rson who directly or indirectly controls, oither alone ortogether with persons described in lines 11b and
11c below, the goveming body of a supported organization?

b A lamily member of a person described in line 1 1a above?
c A 35% controlled entity ofa person describsd in llne 1la or'llb abovo? lf,yes,tolinelta,fib,or11c,provide

Pa.t Vl.
Sect on Supportin n ons

1 Did the goveming body, members of the govoming body, oflicers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supPorted organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at loasl a majority olthe organization's officers,
dircctors, or trustees at alltimes during the taxyeafi lf "No," descibe inpafiVl how the suppgtTed oryanjzation(s)
effectively opercted, supen/ised, or controlled the oeanization's aclivities. ]f the organization had mote than one suppotted
oryanization, desc.ibe hou/ the poweB to appoint andlor remove olficeA., directors, or trust@s werc allocated among the
suppoded organizations and what conditions or rcstictions, il any, applied to such powe6 duting the tax yeaL

2 Did the organization operate for thg benefit of any supported organization olherthan the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervis6d, or controllod the supporting oEanization? ll "yes,, exptatn in
Pallvl how providing such benefit caried out the purposes of the suppoied organization(s) that oparated,

C. Type ll Support ngo an tons

I were a majority oflhe organization's directors or trustees duing the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization s supported organization(s)? lt , No,,, descibe in par.Vl how contrcl
or managefient of the supporting orgahization was vested in the sahe pesons that controttd or fianaged

Sect on .A[ tl uPPortin n ons

1 Did the organazation provide to each of its supported organizations, by lhe last day ofthe fifth month ot the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support providod during th€ prior lax
year, (i) a copy ofthe Form 990 that was most rocently filed as oI tho date ot notification, and (ii) copies of the
organizalion's goveming documents in effect on the date ol notification, to the sxtent nol previously providod?

2 Were any of the organization's oflicers, directo,s, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (D s€rving on the goveming body of a supported organazation? lf ,No,,, 

explain in parlvl how
the otganization maintained a close and continuous wor4ng relationship with the suppofted oryanization(s).

3 By rcason ol the rclationship described in line 2, abov€, did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization s
income or assets at alllimss duing the tax yeafi ff "yes," descibe in parlvl the rcte the organization,s

ion E. nctionall lntegrated Organ zations
1 Check the box oext to the method that the otganization used to satisty the lntegml Patt Test during the year lse6 instuctions).

The organization satisfied the Activities Tost. Complete line 2 below.
The organization is the parent ot each of its supported organizataons. Comptete line g betow_
The organization supported a govemmental entity. Descnbe rn part Vl how you soppoded a governrnentat enlity (see instruc

L3-3254005

No

No

No

No

a

b

2 Activities Tesl. Answer lines 2a and 2b below,
a Did substantially allol the organization's activjties duing the tax year direc y fudherthe exempt purposes of

the suppoded organization(s) to which the organization was responsive2 lf.yes,, then in part Vl idontity
lhose supportad organizations and explain hota/ these activilies die1 y fufthered their exempt purposes,
how the organlzation was resporsive lo those supp ofted organizations, and how the otganization detefinined
that these activities constituted substantially all ot its activities_

b Did the activitios described ih line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization's jnvolvement.
one or more of the organization's supported organization(s) woutd have been engag€d in? f .yes,. exptain in
Part Vl the reasons for the organization,s position that its suppofted organization(s) would have engaged in
these activities but fot the organization,s invotvemqi.

3 Parenl of Supported Organizations. Answer lin€s 3a and gb below
a Did the organization have the power to regularry appoint or erect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees ot each ofthe supported organizationsl ff 'yes" or , No,, provide details in paflVl.
b Did the organization exorcise a substantial degrce of direction over the policios, programs, and activities of each

of its su

1

IV

'l1a

11b

11c

,1

2

1

2

3

TI

2a

2b

3a

3b

I
anizations? Part

Sch6dul6 A (Form 99O or 990-EZ) 2020
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TypelllNon-Funaionatty'IntegEteii @

or 990- 2o2o DOROT INC . 13-3264005 p

Su I rgan NS

Ch€ck here if the organization satisfied the lntegral Part Test as a qualilying trust on Nov. 20.1g7O ( explain in part Vl). See instructions.
All other lllnon-fun rated su must co lete Sections A th hE

Section A - Adjustod Net lncome
(B) Curr6nt Year

(optionaD

I Net short.term ca ital atn

2 Recoveries of ar distributions

3 Other instruct
4 Add lin€s 1 3.

and de

6 Portion of oporating expenses paid or incurrod for production or
collectaon of gross income or for management, conservation. or
maintenance of held for on ol

7 Other €x instruction

Net lncome lines 5 and 7 from line 4

Schedule A

Section B - Minimum Assel Amounl

I Aggregate fair market value of all non.exempt-use assets (see

instructions lor short tax r or assets held for rt ol
value securities

b cash balances

c Fair market ol other non se assets

d lines 1 1b and 1

o Discount claimed for blockage or other faclors
Part Vl

2 indebtedness ble to .use

Subtract line 2 from lin 1d

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (Ior greater amount,
see instruction

5 Net value of n assets line 4 from line
6 Multi line 5 0.035

7 B6coveies of nor. distributions
tntmum line 7 to line

Section C - Distributable Amount

1 ustsd net income for m Section A lin 8 column
2 Enter 0.85 of lin6 1

3 Minimum amount for Section B line column
4 Enter r of line 2 or line 3

lncome tax

6 Distributable Amount, Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subl€ct to
tem reduction ronin

7

6

8

(B) Curront Year
(optionaD

Current Year

d

Check here ifthe current year is the organization s first as a non-functionally integrated Type lll supportlng organization (see
instructions)

(A) Prior Year

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

a

(A) Prior Year

'la

1b

1c

1d

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

'I

2

4

5

6

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Sch ule A orm 990 or 990-E DOROT INC .
e lll Non-Funct ona ated 509(aX3) Support tng rganizations

Section
't Amounts to su ed ations to accom h exem
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

in excess of income from act
3 Administrativ€ id to acco lish exem rted anizations
4 Amounts to assets

5 Qualified set.aside amounts rior IRS a uired - Parl
6 Other distributions Part See instructions

7 Total annual distrabutions. Add lines 1 th h6
8 Distributions to attentive supported orgahizations to which tho organization is responsive

Part S€e instructions

9 Distributable amount Ior 2020 from Section C Iine 6
10 Lin€ 8 mount divided line 9 amount

Section E - Disbibution Allocations (see instructions)

1 Dlstributable amount tor 2020 from Section C line 6
2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2020 (reason

able cause re uired - Part See instructions.
Excess distributions ii to 2020

a From 20'15

b From 2016

c Ftom 2017

d From 2018

e From 20'19

otal of lines 3a throu h3e
ied to underdistribulions of ars

to 2020 distributable amount

Ca r trom 2015 nol a ied instruction

R€mainder. Subtract lines 3h and 3i from line 3f

13-3264005 p

{iii)
Disbibutable

Amount for 2020

h

4 Distributions for 2020 from Section D,

line 7: $

7 Excess diskibutions carryover to A)21. Add lines 3j

and 4c.

lied to und€rdistributions ot
b lied to 2020 distributable amount

c R€mainder- Subtract lin€s 4a and 4b from line 4

than zero Part Vl. See instructions.

Part See instructions.

8 Br€akdown ot line 7

a Excess from 2016

b Excess from 2017

c Excess from 2018

d Excess from 20'19

e Excess from 2020

1

2

3

4

6

7

I
9

10

(D

Ercess Oistibutions
(ii)

Underdistributions
Pre-m20

Schedul6 A (Form 99O or 9So-EZ) 2O2O

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2020, if
any. Subtract lines 39 and 4a from line 2. For result greater

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2020. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b lrom line 1. For resuh greater than z€ro, explaln m



Schedule A 2o2o DOROT INC 13-325400s
Supplemental lnformation. Provide the explanations required by Part ll, tine 1O; Part , tino 17a or 17b; Part t, tine 12;
Part lV, Section A. lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a.6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 1 lb, and 11c; Part lV, Section B, tines 1 and 2; part lV, Seciion C,
line 1; Part lV, S€ction D, lines 2 and 3; Part lV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line !e; part V,
Section D, lines 5, 5, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lin6s 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
{See anstructions.l

SCHEDULE A PART II LINE IO EXPLANATTON FOR OTHER INCOME:

GROSS INCOME FROM SPECIAL EVENTS

2016 AMOITNT: g 72,854.

2017 AMOIINT: S 54,590.

2 018 AMOITNT r S 28 , 47L .

2019 AMOIINT: S 11,200.

2020 AMOUNI: S 20,400.

Schedule A {Form 99O ot gg{J-EZl 2s2O



SCHEDULE D
{Form 990) 2020
O€pdrrn4r of lh. Iresry
lnlinrl Rqvsu. Ssvic6 lor
Name ot the organization Employer idcntitication number

r-3-3264005DOROT INC .
s Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or m af ds or Accounts, Comptete if the

nization answerod "Yes'on Form 990 Part lV, line 6.

Totalnumber at end of year 
.

Aggregate valuo of contributions to (during year)

Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

Aggregate valu6 at end of year .......
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donoradvisod funds
are the oEanization's property, subiect to the organization's €xclusivo legal control?
Did the organization inform all grahtees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used o{rly
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit olthe donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose confering

Supplemental Financial Statements
> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 99O,

Part lV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, tlb, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b,
> Attach to Form 99O. Open to Public

lnspection

(b) Funds and other accounts

Ev"" E

1

2

3
4

5

6
No

No

(a) Donor advised tunds

issible vate benefit?
Conservation Easements. com if the ization answersd "Yes' on Form 990, Part lV, line 7

'I Purpose(s) of consewation easements held by th6 organization (check all that apply).

Preservation of land for publjc use (for exampl€, recr€ation or education)
Protection of natural habitat

Preservaiion of op6n space

Proservation of a historically important land area

Preservation of a certified historic structure

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d ifthe organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on th6last
day of the lax year.

a Total number of cons€ ation easemonts

b Totalacreago restrjcled by conservation easemonts ........._...
c Number of conse ation easgments on a certitied historic structure included in (a)

d Numbe, oI consarvation easements included in (c) acquired aftor 7/25106, and not on a historic structuro
listed in the National Bogister .

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, oxtinguished, orterminatod by the organization during the tax
year )
N,rmber of slates where property subi€ct to conservation easement is located >
Does the organization have a written polacy regarding the poriodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? Ev"" Ero

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling oI violations, and entorcing consorvation easements during the y6ar

7 Amount of exPenses incurred in monitoring, inspocting, handling of violations, and enforcing consorvation easements during the year

>$
I Does each consewation easement rcported on line 2(d)above satisfy tho requirsments of section 170(hX4XB)(i)

and section 170(h)(4XBXi)? ... . ....
9 ln Part Xlll, describe how th6 organization rcports conserwtion eassmgnts in its rovgnu€ and expenso stalemenl and

balance sheet, and includo, if applicable, the text of the footnote to th6 organization s financial statements that describes tho

Held at th End ol lh

4

5

2a

2b

2c

2d

EEIIIT
anization's accoun lot on easements.

Organizations a n ng ions of Art, Historical ures, or
Complete iI the organization answered 'Y€s" on Form 990, Part lV, line 8

tmt ar Assets,

la lf th6 organization oloctod, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its rcvenue statement and balance sheet wo*s
of art, historical treasures, or othor similar assets held for public e)ifiibition, education, or rgs€arch in furtherance of public

servic6, provide in Part Xllltho text ofthe footnote to its tinancial statements thal describes these items.
b lI the organization elected, as porrnitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance she6t works of

art, hislorical tr6asures, or olher similar assets held for public exhibition, educataon, or research in furtherance of public seruice
provide the following amounts relating to thess it€ms:
(i) Rsvenue included on Form 990. PartVlll, linel ........................ ............. > $
(ii) Assets;nc,uded in Form 990, Part X _.. .. > $

2 lf the orcanizalion received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assels for financial gain, provido
lhe following amounts requhod to bo reported und6r FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Partvlll,line'l .. .. ... > $
b Assels included in Form 990, Part X >$

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notic6, see the lnstuctions tor Form ggo. Schedule D (Form 990) 2020

I Part ll

EE

E Y"" [--l to



lroSch D 99 2020 DOROT INC . 13-3264005
o nizations Maintaini Collections of Art, Historical Treasures or Other Similar Assets

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and othff records, chock any ofth€ following that make significant use ol its
collection items (cheqk all that apply):

Public €xhibition

Scholady research

Pres€rvation for future gen€rations

2

b
d Loan or exchange program

Other

4 Provide a description of tho organization's collections and explain how they further the organization s exempt purpose in Part Xlll.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or roceive donations of art, historical troasures, or other similar ass€ts

to be raise funds rather than to be as of the ization's
Escrow and CUStOdial Arrangements. Comptete if the organization answered ,,yss,, on Form 990, pad tV, tine 9, or
roported an amount on Form 990, Part X. line 21

Part

'la ls the organization an agent, trustee, cuslodian or other intermediary lor contributions or olher assets not included
on Form 990, Part X?

b lf 'Yes,' explain the anangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table

c Beginning balance

d Additions durihg th€ year . ........... .... ... .. .. ........-..-..... . . .

9 Distributions during tho ysar ..

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?
lf'Y n the arran ent in Part Xlll. Check here if the n on Part Xlll

Yes f-l lo

Eno

Four s back

2 7t9 171 .

42,107 ,

32 '793,

2 788,485

Endowme un s. ete if the ization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part lV, line'10

la Beginnhg ol year balance

b Contributions

c Net inveslment eamings, gains, and losses

d Grants or scholarships ...... .

e Oth6r eypenditures tor facilities

and programs

t Adminrstrative erpenses .....
g End of year balance

2 Provido the estimated percentage ol lhe cunent year end balance (ine 19, column (a) held as
. Board dosignated or quasiendowment > 20.0000 %
b Permanent ondowment > 80.0000 %

c Term endowment > .0000 %

The percentagos on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

3a Arc lhere endowment funds not in the poss€ssion of th€ organizalioo that are h€ld and administered lor lhg organization
by:

(i) Unrelated organizations ............
(ii) Related organizalions

b lf "Yes' on lino 3a(i), are the related organizations listed as r€quired on Schedule R?

No

x

1c

1d

'le
'lf

{a) Cunent vear {b} Prior vear {cl Two vears back (d| Three years back

2,796,r51 . 2,796 ,451 . 2,195 ,457 . 2.788,t85.
5,000,000.

64.510. 56,0?9 65 , ?54. 14, 931.

6{, 510 . 55.079. 65,754. 6 , 959.

7 ,',l96 ,457 . 2',t96 45',1 2,796.457 . 2,',t96,451 .

4 Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the o ization's endowment nds
Land, Buil ngs, and Equipment.
Com il the ization answe.6d 'Yes" on Form 990, Part lV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10

la tand . .

b Buildings

c Leaseholdimprovements

d Equipment

e Other

Total. Add lines 1a throu

(d) Book value

315 000.
t 1r2 970,

515 034.

2 254 004.

{a} Cost or other
basis (nvestment)

(b) Cost or other
basis (othe4

(c) Accumulated
depreciation

315,000.
7 ,929 , 612 . 6,605,542.

2 ,055 ,935 . 1,4s0,901,

lPart v

l3"rilT-l
lgrriirl
lsul

I Part Vl

Description of property

Schedule D (Form 99O) m20



Schedule D orm I 2020 DOROT INC .
lnvestments - Other Securities.

ete if the anization answered 'Yes on Form 990, Part lV line '11b. See Form 990 Part X
(a) Description of security or category (in.rudihs nam6or$os,ry)

line'12
(c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-ofyear market value

95 343.

95 343.

(l) Fanancaal derivatives

{2) Closely held equity interests

(3) Other

Total. Col must ualForm Part col. line 12

lnvestments - Program Related.
Com if the o answered "Yes" on Form Part lV line 11c. See Form 990 Part X line'13.

(a) Description of investment {c} Method of valuation: Cost or end.ofyear market value

1

Total Col. b must e ualForm 990 Part col B line 13.

Other Assets.
ete il the anization answered "Yes on Form 990, Part lV, line 1 1d. See Form 990 Pad X, line 15

(a) Description (b) Book value

Total.
er

Com if the o ization answered "Yes" on Form 990. Part lV line'1'1e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25
(al Description of liability (b) Eook value

Federal income taxes

CHARTTABLE GIFT ANNUITES & TRUSTS

Total.

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. ln Part Xlll, provide the text of the foolnote to th€ organ ization's financial statemEnts th at reports the
orqanization s liabilitv for unce Check here if the text of the lootnote has been in Part Xlll lEl

4

[ro
(b) Book value

rtain tax positions onde. FASB ASC 740.

Schedule D (Form 99O) 2020

l-3-3264005 paoe 3

(b) Book value

I Part lx

{9



Schedule D (Form 990) 2o2Q DOROT, INC 13-3254005 ease4

I Part Xl I Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
ete if the anization answered Yes' on Form 990. Part lV line 12a

1 Tolal revenu€, gains, and other support per audit€d financial statem€nts

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vlll, line 12:

a Net unrealizod gains (osses) on investments ....................... ... .... ....
b Donated services and use ot lacil ies

c Recovenes of prior year granls

d Other (Descnbe in Part Xlll.)

e Add lines 2a through 2d

3 Subtract line 2e lrom line I
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line 12, but not on ling 1l

a lnvestmenl expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line 7b . .

b Other (Describe in Part Xlll.)

c Add lines 4a and 4b

995 676.

43 481,

Add lines 3 and 4c
conc n of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

ete if the anization answered 'Yes" on Form 990, Part lV, lin6 12a.

1 Total expens€s and losses per audited fnancial statoments . ..
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part lX, lino 25:

a Donated servicos and uso ot tacilities

b Prior year adjustments

c Other losses

d Other (D€scribe in Part Xlll.)

o Add lnes 2a through 2d
3 Sobtract line 26 from line I ..............
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part lX, line 25, but not on line 1

a lnvestment exp€nses not included cifl Form 990, Part Vlll, line 7b
b Other (Describe in Parl Xlll.)

c Add linos,{a and 4b

2a t7 4 ,526 .

4a 43 481.

5 Total ses. Add lines 3 and 4c.
Supplemental Inrormation.

18 208 015.

3 170 zuz.
15 037 813 .

ta 481.
15 081 294.

10 754 853.

L74 526.
10 580 337 .

43 , 481.
10 623 818 .

Provide the descriptions required lor Part ll, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part lV, lines 1b and 2b: Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part Xl,

lanes 2d and 4b; and Part Xll, lin€s 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART V LINE 4

EARNINGS ON THE BOARD DESIGNATED FUNDS WIIJIJ BE USED TO SUPPORT PROGRAMS AT

TIIE BOARD. S DISCRETION.

PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED REPRESENTS CONTRIBUTIONS WHERE THE PRINCIPAL MUST

REMAIN IN PERPETUITY. THE REVENUE GENERATED FROM THESE CONTRIBUTIONS CAN

BE USED FOR THE PROGRAMS SPECIFIED BY THE DONORS.

1

2b L7 4 ,525 .
2c

2e

4b
4c

5

EEEIN

1

2b

2c

2d

2e

4b
4c

@u

PART X LINE 2

HAS NOT TAKEN ANY UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS THAT REQUIRE AD.]USTMENT TO THE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO COMPLY WITH THE PROVISIONS OF FINANC IAIJ ACCOUNTING
Schedule D (Form 99o) 2020

tT ]

MANAGEMENT HAS EVAI,UATED DOROT'S TAX POSITIONS AND CONCLUDED THAT DOROT



Schedule D orm 2020 DOROT INC . 13-3254005
Su ental lnformation

STANDARDS BOARD ( "FASB" ) ACCOUNTING STANDARDS CODIFICATION ( ''ASC" ) NO.

740.

Schedule D (Form 99Ol 2O2O



SCHEDULE G

(Form 9q) or 990-EZ)

Supplemental lntormation Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities
Complete il the organization answered "Yes" on Form 99O, Part lV, line 17, lg, or '19, or if the

organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

> Attach to Form 990 or Form 99O-EZ.

ormggo lor instructions and the latest inlormation
o€partm.nr of lh€ Tr€.sury
lnlan.l F6v6n0. Ssvic€

2020
Open to Public
lnspection

Employer identif icadon number

13-3264005DOROT INC .
Fundfaising Activities. Complete itthe organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part lV, line 17. Form 99O.EZ lilers are not
required to complete this part.

I lndicate whother the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check allthat apply.

a E N4ail solicitations e E Solicitation of non-govemment gEnts

b E lntemet and email solicitations f E Solicitation of govemment grants

c E Phone solicitations 9 E Special fundraising events

d E ln.person solicitations

2 a Did the organization have a writen or oral agreement with any individual (ncluding officers, directors, trustees, or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part Vll) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? E Y""

b lf " Yes, " list the 'l 0 h ig h est paid ind ividuals or entities (undraisers) pursuant lo agreements under wh ich the fundraiser is to be

compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(i) Name and address of individual
or entity (fundraiser)

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempl lrom registration
or licensing.

CA co CT FL IL MD MA NH NJ NY NC PA VA WA

(vi) Amount paid
to (or retained by)

organization

Eruo

1,226,680.

1,226 ,6A0.

(ii) Activity

(iiil Dd
{iv) Gross receipts

from activity

(v) Amount paid
to (or retained by)

fundraiser
listed in col. (i)

No

)IRECT UAIL CONSULTANTS x 1, 307 ,58 0. 81 , 000,

1,30?,680.

IIIIIIII

LHA Fo. Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the lnstructaons for Form ggo or ggo-Ez.

SEE PART IV FOR CONTINUATIONS
Schedule G (Form 99O or 99O-EZ) 2020

Name of the oqanization

PaEr

LAUTUAN UASIG NEIL & COIIIPANY

- 1730 RHODE ISLAND AVE. NW

81 ,000,

Li
I



Schedule G orm 990 or 2o2o DOROT INC. l-3-3264005
FUndfaising EVentS. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part lV, line 18, or reported more than $15,OOO

of tundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990.E2, lines I and 6b. List events with gross receipts than $5,000

(d) Total events
(add col. (al through

col. (c))

E

o

(!

!2

i5

Gamlng. Complete if th6 organization answ6red "Yes" on Form 990, Part lV, lina 19, or repo ed morcthan

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, lino 6a

I Enter the stato(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities

470 095.

449 69s.

20 400.

20 400.
20 400.

0.

(d) Total gaming ladd
col. {a) through col. (c))

(a) Evsnt #1

SALA

(b) Event #2

WESTCHESTER
SPRING BVENT

(c) Other events

2
(ovent type) (event type) (totalnumber)

415,557. 28,206. 26 ,332 .

22 ,332 ,399,t57. 28,206.

1 Gross receipts

2 Less: Contributions

3 Gross income (ine 1 minus line 2) 16,400. 4,000.

l-6,400. 4,000.

4 Cash prizes .

5 Noncash prizes ..._...

6 Rent{acility costs ..

7 Food and beverages

I Entertainment .. _

I Other direcl expenses

l0 Direct expense summary. Add lanos 4 through I in column (d)

Net income summa Subtract line '10 from line 3 column

(b) Pulltabs/instaot
bingo/progressive bingo

(c) Other gaming(a) Bingo

'I Gross revenue

2 Cash prizes . .

3 Noncash pdzes .......

4 R€nufacility costs .

5 Other direct €xpenses

7 Direct 6xp6nse summary. Add lin6s 2through 5 in column (d) ......

8 Not oaminq income summarv. Subtracl line 7 from line 1 , column (d)

6 Volunteer labor

loa Were any oI the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax y6ar? E v.r E ro
b lf "Yes," €xplain

032032 11 25 20 Schedule G (Form 9gO or 99O-EZ) 2020

a ls the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in 6ach of these stat€s? E V"" E lo
h llrrN^'6vhl.i.



Schodule G orm 990 or 2o2o DOROT INC.
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activilies with nonmembers? .. .. .. . . .

12 ls lhe organization a granlor, beneficiary or trusteo ot a trust, or a member of a padnelship or other entity formed

to administer charitable gaming? 
.

'13 lndicate the percentage of gaming aclivity conductsd in:

a Tho organization s tacility .

b An outside facility

14 Enter the name and addrgss of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and recordsl

Name >

13-326400s
No

No

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue?

b lt "Yes, " enter the amount ol gaming revenue received by the organization > $

No

and the amount

of gaming revenue retain€d by the third party > $

c lf "Yes," enter name and address of the third party

Name )

Name )

Gaming manager comp€nsation > $

Description of sorvices provided )

E Director/officor ! Emptoyee E lndepBndent contractor

17 Mandatorydistributions:

a ls the organization requirod under state law to mako charitable distributions ,rom lhe gaming proceeds lo
r6lain the stale gaming license? ....... .. ...

b Ent€r the amount of distributions required under stato law to b6 distributed lo olher exsmpt organizations or spent in lhe
E v"" Euo

th
rmat on. Provide tho explanations required by Part l, line 2b, columns (iir) and (v); and Part lll. lines 9, 9b, 10b,

15b, 15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions

pp men

SCHEDULE G PART I LINE 28 I,IST OF TBN HIGHEST PAID FI'NDRAISERS:

(I) NAME OF FIINDRAISER: LAUTMAN, !{ASKA NBIL & COUPANY

(I) ADDRESS OF FI'NDRAISER:

1730 RHODE I SLAND AVE. NW DC 20035

mma3 11'25-20

SUITE 301 WASHINGTON

Schedule G (Form 9gO or 99O-EZ) 2()Z)

| 'r"" I o/o

E*l%

A.1.1.6.. L

A.l.116.. L

16 Gaming manager informationi
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SCHEDULE J
(Form 990)

D6p*rrn6ht ol th6 TreasLry
lntdnal Bevsuo Ssvice Go .fs,
Name of the organization

DOROT INC.
Questions Regarding Compensation

Gompensation lnformation
For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest

Compensated Employees
> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part lv, line 23.

> Attach to Form 99O. operi to Public
. lnspection

Employer idontirication number

13-3254005

No

x

x

b lf any ofthe boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or

reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? ll "No," complete Part lll 1o explain

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,

trustees, and officers, including the CEo/Executive Director, regarding the itoms checked on line 1a? .........

3 lndicate which, if any, of the following the organization used to €stablish the compensation oflhe organization's

CEo/Executive Oirector. Check allthat apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to

establish compensation of the CEo/Executive Director, but explain in Part lll.

E Compensation committee E Written employment contract

E] Compensation survey or study

E Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part Vll, Section A, line 1a, with resp€ct to the filing

organizalion or a related organization:

a Receive a severance payment or change-oicontrol payment?

b Participate in or receive payment from a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?

c Participate in or receive payment from an equily-based compensation anangement?

lf 'Y€s" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part lll

Only section 501(cX3), sol(cx4), and 5ol(cx29) organizatiors must complete lines 5-9.

5 For p€rsons listod on Form 990, Part Vll, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation

contingent on the revenues of:

a The organEation?

b Any related organization? ............... ...... ...

lf "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part lll.

6 For persons listed on Form 990, Pad Vll, Section A, line 1a, did the organizalion pay or accrue any compensation

contingenl on the net eamings of:

a The organization?

b Any related organizatrcn? . . . .

lf "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part lll.

7 For porsons listed on Form 990, Part Vll, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonrixed payments

not descfibed on lanes 5 and 6? lf 'Yes," describe in Part lll

I Were any amounls reported on Form 990, Part Vll, paid or accrued pursuantlo a contracl that was subjoct to the

initialcontract exception describ€d in Regulations section 53.4958-4(aX3)? lf'Yes," describo in Part lll -... .

I lf "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in

tulations section 53.4954'6 2

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions tor Form 990.

lndependent compensation consultant

Form 990 of other organizations

ra

x

x
x

4a

4b x

5b

I

E@

Schedule J (Form 99O) 2()20

2020

la Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990,

Part Vll, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part lllto provade any relevant information regarding these items.

E First.class or charter travel E Housing allowance or residence for personal use

E Travelfor companions f] Payments for business use of personal residence

E Tax indemnification and gross.up payments I Heahh or social club dues or initiation fees

E Discretionary spending account ! Porsonal services (such as maid, chaufreur, cheO

x

x



Schedule J 2020 DOROT INC .
Officers Directors Trustees E

{A} Name and Title

and Ha Co Em

13-325400s
Use du icate ies if additional s ce is needed

Pa e2

Do not list any individuals that aren't listed on Form 990, Part Vll.

(F) Compensation
in column (B)

reported as deferred
on prior Fom 990

(1) I'IARK UERIDY

EXECUIIVE DIRECAOR

(2) DOAOTHY HELLUER

CHIEF FINANCIAL OAFICER

(3) DOROIHY XAUTFI|AN

CIIIEI' ADVANCBI{ENT OFFICER

(4) ALISON IIODIN AAIER

CIIIEP PROGXAU OFFICER

0

0
0
0

0
0
0
0

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

(i) Base
compensation

(ii) Bonus &
incentive

compensation

(iiil Other
reportable

compensation

(C) Retiremont and
other delerred
compensation

(D) Nontaxable
ben6Iits

(El Total of columns
(B)O-(D)

0 35,238, 22 ,0L9 .333,ss4. 0 391-,81-1.(D

(ii) 0 0 0 0 0
2L4 ,234. 0 0 11, 331. L4 ,902 . 240 ,457 .)

)

(

(i I 0 0 0 0 0 0

207,532. 0 0 0 L2 ,784 , 2L9 ,8L5 .( )

li I 0 0 0 0 0 0
195,085. 0 0 5 ,458. 0 20L ,544 .i(

(i i) 0 0 0 0 0 0
i( )

{i i)

(il
li i)

(0

li i)

( i)

{i i I

( i)

{i i)

i)

l

(

(i

0
i)

(

{i

( i)

li i I

(il
{i i)

i( )

(i i)

( i)
(i i)

i(

(i i)

Schedule J (Form 990) 2020

I eu.t tt
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tl
tl

I

Ltt

032112 12-Ot-20



tltIll
J 2020 DOROT INC . 13-3264005
Su lemental lnformation

PART I LINE 48;

rHE FOLLOWING INDIVIDUAL WAS COVERED UNDER A NONOUALIFIED DEFERRED

COMPENSATION PI,AN:

MARK MERIDY s19 ,500

Schedule J (Form 99ol m20
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2

3
4
5
6

7

I
9

10

tl

SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

O€pdtnsr o,the-rre y
lnramlRowoSrvi@

Name of the organization

12

13

Art - Works ofart .. .. ..
Art - Historical treasures ......_.... ..... .....
Art. Fractional interosts ......._...... ..........
Books and publications

Clothing and household goods

Cars and other vehicle

Boats and planes

lntelleotual property

Securities . Publicly traded ..... ..

Securities . Closely held stock . . . _.
S€curitios . Padne6hip, LLC, or
trust inlerests

Socuriti€s - Misc€llanoous

Oualmed conservation contribution -

Historic structures

Qualified conservation contribution - Oth6r

Real estate . Residential .... . ...
Bealostate. Commercial . _ _._............ .

Real estatg - Othor

Collectibl6s

Food inventory

Drugs and m€dical sllppligs . . .............._
Taxidermy

Historical artifacts

Scientific specimens

Archeological artifacts _ ....
HPP DONATIONS
VARIOUS

Noncash Contributions

> Completo i, lh6 organizations answored "Yes" on Form 9gO, Part lV, linos 29 or 30,
> Attach to Form 990.
> Go to www.irs.gov/Form99o fo. instructions and the lat€st inrormation,

DOROT INC .
ro

Open to Public
ln3pection

Employer identif ication number

13-3264005

2020

(d)
Method ot determining

noncash contribulion amounts

No

x

14

15
't6

17

l8
19

m
21

2
23

24

26

27

Other

Other

Other

osT
osT

( PASSOVER PACK osr

29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization dudng the tax y6ar for contributions
for which the organization comploted Form 8283, part V, Donee Acknowledgement .....

3Oa During lhe year, did the organization receive by contributiofl any propgrty reported in Part l, lines 1 through 28, that it
must hold for at least three years from the date of th€ initial contribution, and which isn't required to be used for
exempt purposos forthe ontire holding p6riod? . . .

b lf 'Yes,' describe the arrangement in part ll.
3l Does the organization hav€ a gift acceptance policy that requires ths review of any nonstandard contributions? .....
32a Does lh6 organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, proces*s, or sell noncash

contributions?

b lf "Yos," describo in Part ll.
3, lf the organization didn't roport an amount in cotumn (c) for a type of propedy for which cotumn (a) is checked,

ribe in Part ll

LHA For Paperwork Beduction Act Notice, see the lnsfuctions for Form 990.

0

x

(b)
Number of

contributions or
it€ms contributod

(c)
Noncash contribution
amounts reported on

Form 990, Part Vlll, line lq

10 55,35L.

1 19,116.
1 13,399.

(no

29

32a

II

ti@r

Schedule M (Form 99O) 2O2O

f (")
I check il

I 
applicable

I

Ilx

I

H
I---r------

---+---
I

Ilxtx
lx 1

Yes

l_,u;



h leM 2020 DOROr INC .

Supplemental lnformation. provide
is reportang in Part l, column (b), the number
this part lor any additional information.

the information required by Part l, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whetherthe organization
of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complele

IiEII

SCHEDUIJE 14 PART I COLUMN (B):

THE NIJMBER ON PART I COLUMN B REPRESENTS NWBER OF DONORS.

032142 11-23-20 Sch€dule M (Form 99O) 2O2O

13-3254005 paoe2



SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

O.prlrnar oi th6 Tr*(y
lnlrml B€v$u. Srvice

Name of the organization

Supplemental lnformation to Form 990 or 990-EZ
Complete to provide intormation lor responses to specific questions on

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional intormation,
> Attach to Form 99O or gOO-EZ.

2020

DOROT INC.

Open to Public

Employer id6ntif ication number
13-3254005

FORM 990 PART I LINE ]- DESCRIPTION OF ORGANI ZATION MISSION:

DOROT AILEVIATES SOCIAL ISOLATION AND LONEi,INESS AMONG OLDER ADULTS BY

ENGAGING VOLUNTEERS OF ALL AGES AND PROVIDES SERVICES TO HELP THEM TO

I,IVE INDEPENDENTLY AS VALUED I,IEMBERS OF THB COMMUNITY.

PART III - I,INB 1

DOROT'S MISSION IS TO ALLEVIATE SOCIAL ISOLATION AMONG OLDER ADULTS AND

PROVIDES SERVICES TO HELP THEM LIVE INDEPENDENTLY AS VALUED MEUBERS OF

THE COMMI'NITY. WE SERVE THE JEWISH AND WIDER COMUI'NITY BRINGING THE

GENERATIONS TOGETHER IN A MUTUALLY BENEFTCIAIJ PARTNERSHIP OF ELDERS

VOLI'NTEERS AND PROFESSIONALS. OIIR WORK PROVIDES AN EFFECTIVE MODEI, FOR

OTHERS .

DOROT'S PROGRAMS :

* ADDRESS BASIC NEEDS FOR OLDER ADULTS SUCH AS AIJLEVIATING SOCIAL

ISOLATION AND LONE],INESS PROVIDING FOOD AND HEA],TH AND WELLNESS

SERVICES AND LIFE MANAGEMENT SKII,LS

* PROVIDE SOCIAL CULTURAIJ RELIGIOUS ARTS AND EDUCATIONAL ACTIVITIES

TO ALLEVIATE ISOLATION AND TO BRING THE GENERATIONS TOGETIIBR;

PROMOTE A STRONG ETHIC OF VOLIJNTEERISM; AND

FOSTER RESPECT FOR TiUMAN DIGNITY AMONG ALL PEOPLE OF ALL AGES IN

ACCORDANCE WITH .JEWISH VAIUES .

FORM 990 PART III LINE 4A PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS ;

DOROT RUNS A WIDE RANGE OF ONI,INE GROUP OFFERINGS INCI,UDING HEAI,TH

WELLNESS, AND EXERCISE; LEGACY PROJECTS, CURRENT EVENTS CLASSES; AND
LHA For Paperwork Roduction Act Notice, see th6 lnstructjons tor Form ggo or 990-EZ, Schedule O (Form 9gO or 9SO-EZ) 2O2O



Schedule O orm 990 or 990. 2020

Name ot the organization

2

Employer identification number
13-3254005DOROT INC.

ARTS AND CULTURAI, PROGRAMMING. IN FY21- WE ENGAGED 2 857 OLDER ADULTS

(AN TNCREASE OF 59t COMPARED TO Fy20) IN 57,100 HOURS OF ONTINE GROUP

PROGRAMMING. THROUGH LONGSTANDING SYNAGOGUE PARTNERSHIPS DOROT SOCIAL

WORKERS SUPPORT OLDER CONGREGANTS GUIDE CAREGIVERS INSPIRE AN ETHIC

OF VOLUNTEERISM AND ADVISE PASTORAL STAFF ABOUT RESOURCBS FOR THB

AGING. DOROT SOCIAL WORKERS SUPPORTED 238 SENIOR CONGREGANTS.

FORM 990 PART III LINE 48, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISIIMENTS :

WE EXPANDED KMH IN RESPONSE TO INCREASED NEED DUE TO COVID_19

PROVIDING 53t UORE MEALS ( 48,820 }ltEALS TOTAL ) TO 39t MORE SBNTORS (288

OLDER ADULTS ) IN FY21 COMPARED TO THE PRE_PANDEMIC PERIOD.

THROUGH FOUR ANNUAI, PACKAGE DELIVERY PROGRAMS VOLI'NTEERS BRING

PACKAGES OF HOLIDAY FOOD TREATS AND ESSENTIALS TO HOME_BASED OLDER

ADULTS AND EN.IOY A F'RIENDLY VISTT EITHER OVER THE PHONE OR IN THE HOUE.

DOROT SOCIAL WORKERS FOLLOW_UP ON ANY UNMET NEEDS. OVERALL 3951

VOLUNTEERS GAVE THEIR TIME BY DELIVERING PACKAGES CALLING AND MAKING

CARDS FOR 904 OI,DER ADUIJTS IN FY21.

THE HOMETESSNESS PREVENTION PROGRAM PROVIDES SAFE TRANSITIONAL HOUSING

FOOD AND ONGOING COI'NS E i.,ING TO HOMEIJESS OLDER ADULTS AND RELOCATES

THEM INTO AFFORDABLE PERMANENT HOMES.

FORM 990 PART III LINE 4C PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS :

BRINGING THE GENERATIONS TOGETHER IS A HIGH PRIORITY FOR DOROT AND A

WIDE RANGE OF INTERGENERATIONAIJ PROGRAMS ARE OFFERED THAT BRING OLDER

ADULTS AND VOI,IJNTEERS TOGETHER TO FORM IJASTING RELATIONSHIPS. KEY

PROGRAMS INCLUDE OI]R TEEN AND COLLEGE INTERNSHIP PROGRAMS FAMILY
Schedule O (Form 99O or 99O-EZ) 2O2O



leO
Name of the organizalion Employer identilication number

13-3254005DOROT INC .

VOLUNTEERING ART MUSIC AND CURRENT EVENTS WORKSHOPS LASTING

IMPRESSIONS LEGACY PROGRAMS AND ITANY OTHERS. IN FY21, OVER 5 000

COI,TPASSIONATE VOLI]NTEERS PROVIDED OLDER ADULTS WITH A RANGE OF SERVICES

AND SOCIAI INTERACTION.

FORM 990 PART III LINE 4D OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES:

EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALLEVIATES ISOLATION BY ENABLING OIJDER ADULTS

CAREGIVERS AND PROFESSIONALS TO PARTICIPATE IN CI,ASSBS AND SUPPORT

GROUPS. I'NIVERSITY WITHOUT WALLS (WHICH IS OVER TI{E TELEPHONE ), AND

ONSITESHOME (Wr{ICH IS OVER ZOOM), OFFER EDUCATIONAL AND CULTURAL

COURSES SUPPORT GROUPS AND HOI,IDAY CELEBRATIONS VIA TELBCONF'ERBNCE

AND ONLINE TO OLDER ADULTS FROM 37 STATES. RUSSIAN I'NIVERSITY WITHOUT

WALLS OFFERS RUSSIAN-SPEAKING OLDER ADULTS CONTINUING EDUCATION AND ESL

CI.,ASSES THROUGH TELECONFERENCE EASING LONELINESS AND ISOLATION AND

HELPING THEM INTEGRATE INTO AMBRTCAN LIFE. DOROT SIGNIF'ICANTLY EXPANDED

OI'R TELECONFERENCE OFFERINGS IN RESPONSE TO THE PANDEMIC INCREASING

THE NI'MBER OF OI,DER ADULTS SERVED BY 51t AND TITI,ES OPFBRED BY 558 IN

FY21 COMPARED TO THE PRE_PANDEMIC PERIOD. THROUGH INFORMATION AND

REFBRRAL DOROT STAFF AND TRAINED VOLUNTEERS PROVIDE GUIDANCE TO

SENIORS CAREGIVERS AND PROFESSIONAIS ABOUT AVAILABLE SERVICBS AT

DOROT AND IN NEW YORK CITY AND BEYOND.

THROUGH TECH COACHING TRAINED VOLUNTEERS OFFER ONE-ON_ONE ASSISTANCE

TO LATB TECH ADOPTERS TO HELP THEM MASTER COMPUTER SKILLS, SINCE TIIE

PANDEMIC BEGAN TECH COACHES HAVE SPENT NEARLY ]. OOO HOURS OVER THE

PHONE OR ZOOM WITI{ 301 OI,DER A.DULTS TEACHING THEM HOW TO CONNECT WITH

FAMILY AND FRIENDS VTRTUAIJLY PARTICIPATE IN ONI,INE CLASSES AND ACCESS

ESSENTIAL SERVICES OVER THE INTERNBT. F'AMIIJIES HAVE DOWNLOADED 3 418
Schedulo O (Form 9gO or 99O-EZ) 2O2O



Sch€dul€ O 990 or 2020
Name of the organization

DOROT INC .

TECH GUIDES FROM THE DOROT WEBSITE TO HELP TEACH PARENTS AND

Employer identif ication number
13-3254005

GRANDPARENTS TO USE A LAPTOP SMARTPHONE AND OTHER DEVICES.

EXPENSES s 1,331.058. INCLUDING GRANTS OF S O. REVENUE $ O

FORM 990 PART VI SECTION B I,INE 1].B:

THE FORU IS DISTRIBUTBD TO THE BOARD AND REVIEWED BY THE BXBCUTIVE

DIRECTOR THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER AND THE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE AS WELL

AS TREASURER CHAIRI,TAN OF AUDIT COMMITTEE AND PRESIDENT OF THE BOARD

BEFORE T'ILING WITH TI{B IRS.

EORM 990 PART VT SECTION B I.,INE 12C:

BOARD MEMBERS CO!{PI,ETE AN ANNUA], FORM AND DISCI,OSE POSSIBLE CONFLICTS OF

INTEREST . THESE ARE THEN DISCLOSED TO THE FULL BOARD.

FORM 990 PART VI SECTION B LINE 15:

THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REVI EWS THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR COMPENSATION BY

REVIEWING PERFORMANCE AND DATA PROVIDED BY OUTSIDE COMPENSATION STUDIES.

THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REVIEWS SALARY STUDIES DETAILING COMPARABLE

POSITIONS. THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE ALSO REVIEWS INFORMATI ON ON INDUSTRY

PERCENT SALARY INCREASES. THE COMPENSATION OF KEY EMPLOYEES IS SET THROUGII

COMPARABILITY DATA AND APPROVED BY THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OT THE BOARD.

FORM 990 PART VI LINE 17 LIST OF STATES RECEIVING COPY OF F'ORM 990:

CO CT FL IL !,1D MA NH N,J NY NC PA VA WA

FORM 990 PART VI SECTION C LINE 1.9:

THE ORGANIZATION DOES NOT MAKE ITS GOVERNING DOCI'MENTS OR CONFLICT OF

INTBREST POLICY AVAILABLE TO THE GENERAI, PUBLIC. THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL
432212 11-20-20 Schedulo O (Form 99O or 99O-EZ! Nn



Schedule O 990 or

Name of the organization

2020 2

Employer identifi cation number
13-3254005DOROT INC .

STAEE!.IENTS ARE AVAII,ABI,E UPON REOUEST AND ARE POSTED ON THEIR WEBSITB.

roRM 990 PART IX I..,INE 11G OTHER FEES:

CONSULTANTS:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 951 794,

MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 53 833.

FI'NDBAISING BXPENSES 15s 670.

TOTAL EXPENSES 1 181 a o.7

TOTAL OTHER FEES ON FORM 990 PART IX LINE 1lG COL A 1,181 297 .

Schedule O {Form 9gO or 99O-EZ) 2O2O
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G bakertitty

lndependent Auditors' Report

To the Board of Oirectors of
DOROT, lnc.

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of DOROT, lnc., (DOROT), which comprise the
statements of financial position as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, and the related statements of activities and
change in net assets, functional expenses and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to
the financial stalements.

Management's Responsi bility fot the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance wilh accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Au dito rs' Respo n s i b i I ity

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted
our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whelher
the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors'.iudgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. ln making
those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal
control. Accordjngly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinion

ln our opinion, the financial stalements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of DOROT as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, and the changes in its net assels and its cash flows for
the years then ended, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

g^/.^f,% 0qur
Melville, New York
November 30, 2021

Baker Tilly US, LLq trading as Baker Tilly, is a member ofthe global network of Baker rjlly lntemalional Ltd.,lhe members of which are
sepa.ate and independent legal entities. O 2020 Baker Ii y US, LLp

1



DOROT, lnc.
Statements of Financial Position
June 30, 202'l and 2020

202',l 2020

Assets

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
lnvestments
Pledges and grants receivable
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses and other assets

Total current assets

Security Deposits

Pledges and Grants Receivable, Long-Term, Net

lnvestments, Perpetual Endowment

Property and Equipment, Net

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued vacation pay
Current portion of charitable gifl annuities and trusts

Total current liabilities

Charitable Gift Annuities and Trusts, Long-Term

Total liabilities

Net Assets
Net assets without donor restrictions
Net assets with donor restrictions

Total liabilities and net assets

25.987,347 22,970,744

36,266 36,266

583,580 738,73'1

6,198,794 1,'198,794

2,254 004 2,515,347

$ 35,059,991 $ 27,459,882

$ 1,980,01 'l

23,099,549
698,120

15,302
194,365

466,155
293.077

23.448

$ 1,598,618
19,352,233
1,863,299

30,593
126,001

254,805
344,872
26,581

$ $

782,680

71,895

626,258

8'l ,360

707,618854,575

25,195,821
9,009,595

34,205,416

_s.__!!!!9.991_

21,295,560
5,456,704

26,752,264

$ 27,459,882

See notes to financial statements
2

Total net assets



DOROT, lnc.
Statement of Activities and Change in Net Assets
Year Ended June 30, 2021 (With Comparative Totals for 2020)

2020

Public Support and Revenue
Private gifts and grants
Bequests and legacies
Government grants
UJA/Federation of Jewish Philanthropies

of New York, lnc.
Special event revenue, net of direct

expenses of $20,400 in 202'l
Oonated goods and services
Other income
lnvestment revenue. net
Net assets released from donor

restrictions

Total public support and revenue

Expenses
Program services:

Socialization services
Concrete services
Education services
Community services

Total program services

Supporting services:
Managemenl and general
Fundraising

Total supporting services

Change in net assets

Net Assets, Beginning

Net Assets, Ending

202'l

5,000,000
7.118.729
6,267,765

206.512

231,769 434,325

30,042 3.523,579

449,695
207.410

11 .200
280,648

600
549,069

$ 7,118,729
1,267,765

206,5'12

202.556

$$ $ 5,649,084
5,068,952

98,557

315,000

449,695
207,410

3,493,537

1,708,920 1,708 920

14,65 5,124 3.552,891 18,208,015 11,973,110

2,U4,272
2,637,986
1,338,233
2.115,145

2,844,272
2,637,986
1,338,233
2.115.145

2,870.330
2,601,292
1,276.724
2,039.058

8,935 636

982,945
836,282

8,935,636 8,787,404

982,945
836.282

987,714
790,402

1,819,227 1,819,227

10,754.863 10,565,520't0,754,863

$ 25,195,821

3,552,891

5,456,704

$ 9,009,595

3,900,261

21,295,560

1,407,590

26,752,264 25,344,674

$ 34,205,416 $ 26.752.264

See notes to financial statements
3

Nst Assstg
Without
Donor

Reslriclions

Nat Assetg
wirh

Donor
Rsstrictions

Total expenses

1,778,116

7,453,152



DOROT, lnc.
Statement of Activities and Change in Net Assets
Year Ended June 30,2020

Public Support and Revenue
Private gifts and grants
Bequests and legacies
Government grants
UJA/Federation of Jewish Philanthropies

of New York, lnc.
Special event revenue
Donated goods and services
Other income
lnvestment revenue, net
Net assets released from donor restrictions

Total public support and revenue

Expenses
Program services:

SociaIization services
Concrete services
Education services
6ommunity services

Total program services

Supporting services:
Management and general
Fu ndraising

Total supporting services

Total expenses

Change in net assets

Net Assets, Beginning

Net Assets, Ending

Net Assets
Without
Donor

Restrictions

Net Assets
with

Donor
Restrictions Total

$ 5,081,084
5,068,952

98,557

107,375
11,200

280,648
600

526,793
1,513,501

12,688,710

$ 568,000 $

207,625

22,276
(1 ,513,501)

5,649,084
5,068,952

98,557

315,000
11,200

280,648
600

549,069

11,973,110

2,870.330
2.601.292
1,276,724
2,039,058

2,870,330
2,601 ,292
1 ,276,724
2,039,058

8,787 ,404 8,787,404

987,714
790,402

987,714
790.402

1 ,778,116

10,565,520

1,778,116

2,'123,190

't9,172,370

(715,600)

6,',t72,304

10,565,520

1,407,590

25,344.674

$ 21,295,560 $ 5,456,704 $ 26,7s2,264

Se€ notes to financial sraremenls
4

(715,600)



DOROT, lnc.
Statement of Functional Expenses
Year Ended June 30, 2021 (Vvith Comparative Totals for 2020)

Soclallzation
Services

Concrete
Services

Education
Servlces

Community
Soryicos

Managemont
and General

Total
Program
Servic6s Fundraising

2021
Total

2020
Total

Subtotalbefore
depreciation

Depreciation

6,562
't5,788

16,788
84,558
1.115
2,393
5,191

18,807
8,820

178,951

$ 1,600,691

194,902
12.244
56,354
2,920

35,641

22,695
54,599
79,741

292,427
14,231
8,274

17,953
65,041
30,504

$ 1.343,593
145,427

7,989
42,449
2,179

419.684
16,934
40,739

163.652
2 t 8,196

10,618
6,174

't3,395

48,530
22,761
19,625

10,665
25,657
22,953

137,420
6,687
3,888
8,436

30,565
14,335
8,334

$ 5.363,038
580,481

54,890
167,441

8,697
457,562
67,593

162,612
303,681
870,942
42,383
24,643
53.468

193,712
90,852

28.459

5,'t 98
12,504
11,206

165,036
3,259
1,895
4,112

14,896
6,986

$ 6.296,123
681,476

57,650
300,785

10,210
457,562

79,353
190,904
331,675

1,120,536
49,757
28.931

62,771
227,415
106,658

207,410

$ 6,429,407
632,146

46.252
328,256

50,794
378,831
145,988
184,396
325,753
874,108
81,808
52,527
7't.997

121,836
56,972

280.648

$s $ 1,372,555
148,562

4.383
42,955

2,226
2,237

17,299
41,617
37,295

222,899
10,u7
6,307

13.684
49,576
23,252

500

846,199
91,590
30,274
26,483

1,372

520,689
56,358

't.661

16,295

u4

412,396
44,637

1,099
116,649

669

s

2,688,217

156,055

2,521.545

116,141

1.264,898

73,335

'|,996,194

118,951

8,470,454

461,742

937,820

215,125

800.542

35,740

10,209,2't6

545,647

10,061,719

503,801

Total expenses _$__J,U4,U2_ $ 2,637,986 $ 1,338,233 $ 2,115,145 $ 8,935,636 $ S82,945 $ 836,282 $ 10,754,863 $ 10,565,520

See notes to financial stalemenfs
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Salaries and payroll taxes
Employee benefits
Telephone
Postage and printing
Transportation
Client food and delivery
Supplies and equipmenl
Repairs and maintenance
Site rental
Outside services
Community outreach
Staff development and training
Utilities
lnsurance
Service fees and other
Donaled goods and services



DOROT, lnc.
Statement of Functronal Expenses
Year Ended June 30, 2020

Socialization
Services

Concrete
Services

Education
Services

Community
Services

Total
Program
Services

Management
and General Fundraising Total

Salaries and payroll taxes
Employee benefits
Telephone
Postage and printing
Transportation
Client food and delivery
Supplies and equipment
Repairs and maintenance
Site rental
Outside services
Community outreach
Staff development and training
Utilities
lnsurance
Service fees and other
Donated goods and services

Subtotal before
depreciation

Depreciation

$ 1,889,603 $ 1,350,818
185,788 132.814
11,173 7,5A7
67,875 48,522
14,928 10.672
19,100 354,469
42,906 30.672
54,194 38,742
68,758 167,612

221,951 158,666
24,043 17:188
15,438 11.036
21.160 15,127
3s,807 25,598
16,745 1'1.970
32,794 113,9s0

580,575
57,083

1,017
20,854
4,587

387,694
38,118

1,566
111,237

3,063

$$

19,197
24,248
22,997
99,308
10,758
6,907
9,468

16,021
7,492
6,834

$ 5,461,138
536,945
43,669

196,165
43,144

378,831
124,002
1s6,626
296,775
641.461
69,488
44,617
61,155

'103,487

48,394
153,578

$ 6,429,407
632.146

46,252
328,256
50,794

378,831
145,988
184.396
325.753
874.108
81,808
52,527
71,997

121.836
56,972

280,648

845,467
83,127
21,602
30,369

6,679

$ 1,375,2s0
135,216

3,307
49,399
10,865
5,262

31,227
39.442
37,404

161,536
17,499
11,236
15,400
26,061
12,187

$

'1 3,'183

16,65'l
18,232
68,194

7,387
4,743
6,501

11,002
5,142

127,070

8,803
1 't,1 19
10,746

164,453
4,933
3,167
4,U1
7,347
3.436

2,722,263

148,067

2,495,443

'105,849

1,210,474

66,250

1,931,295

107.763

8,359,475

427,929

942,221

45,493

760,023

30,379

10,061,719

503,80'l

Totalexpenses $ 2,870.330 $ 2.601.2e2 g___:_4913!_ _!___?!gg!!g_ =g___8.Zqz.roq $ s87,714 $ 7so,4o2 $ 10.s65,520

See notes to financial slalements
6



DOROT, lnc.
Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended June 30,2021 and 2020

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to

net cash flows from operating activities:
Depleciation
Contributions restricted for endowment
Realized and unrealized gain on investments, net
Change in charitable gift annuities and trusts liability
Change in discount on pledges and grants receivable
(lncrease) decrease in current assets:

Pledges and grants receivable
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses and other assets

lncrease in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued vacation pay

Net cash flows from operating activities

Cash Flows From lnvesting Activities
Additions to property and equipment
Purchase of investments
Proceeds from the sale and maturity of investments

Net cash flows from investing activities

Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Contributions restricted for endowment

Net cash flows from linancing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Ending

2021 2020

$ 7,453,152 $ 1,407,590

,45,U7
(5,000,000)
(3,210,131)

(12,598)
't.151

1,319,179
15,291

(68,364)

21 1,350
(s1,795)

503,801

(128,070)
(5,388)

(66,041)

(s2,653)
3,233

20,201

16,127
104,865

1,202,882

(641,001)
(13,077,879)
12,662,189

(284,304)
(24,859,637)
19,322,452

(5,821 ,489) (1,056,691)

5,000,000

5,000,000

381,393

1,598,618

706,974

891,644

$ 1,980,01'l I 1,598,618

See notes to financial statements
7

.1,763,665



DOROT, lnc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

1. Description of Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Operations

Socialization Se/vlces which connect seniors to their peers and younger generations lo enhance
their quality of life, reduce social isolation and create bonds to the larger community. Friendly
Visiting matches homebound seniors with volunteers ranging in age from 18 to 89 for weekly
visits in the seniors' homes; the average length of match is 37 months. Cemetery Visits recruits
and trains volunteers to escort homebound and frail older adults to area cemeteries, to visit the
graves of their loved ones. Door to Door enables frail and homebound elderly to access medical
care, food and other needs by providing trained staff and volunteers to escort them to their
appointments. DOROT Westchester offers volunteer visiting and educational services to
homebound Westchester residents. Lasting lmpressions offers seniors the opportunity to create
their legacy in the form of an ethical will, memoir, art project or video/audio interviewi and helps
those interested compose advance care plans.

Concrete Se/y/bes that help older adults live independently in the community, which includes the
provision of home-delivered meals, health and wellness classes, holiday packages and visits by
volunteers. Kosher Meals for the Homebound delivers nutritious frozen meals each week to
seniors who can no longer easily shop or cook for themselves; the Emergency Meals component
provides meals to seniors immediately after discharge from a hospital. The Wellness Program for
Seniors encourages the elderly to take an active role in their own health, offering classes to
improve their strength and balance, and informational sessions about nutrition and health. The
Homelessness Prevention Program (HPP) provides safe transitional housing, and food, and
relocates homeless seniors into affordable permanent homes. The Aftercare Program of the HPP
provides meals and ongoing counseling to at-risk older adults, ensuring that they do not become
homeless again.

CommunW SeNices which alleviate social isolation and bring the generations together in
mutually supportive and beneficial relationships and enriching programs. Volunteers deliver
holiday packages and meals to seniors; escort seniors to cultural events, teach them how to
communicate by email and access the lnternet; and facilitate teleconference classes and support
groups. Teen and college volunteers shop for seniors and participate in intergenerational art and
music workshops. Volunteers receive ongoing support and training from statf, while they make
new friends and contribute to building a better community.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of DOROT have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America using the accrual basis of accounting
(u.s. GAAP).

8

DOROT, lnc. (DOROT) alleviates social isolation among the elderly and provides services to help
them live independently as valued members of the community. DOROT provides in-person services
in New York City and Westchester County, but serves seniors beyond our catchment area with our
University Without Walls program. lncluded within the programs service centers are:

Education Sery/bes which alleviate isolation by enabling older adults, caregivers and
professionals to participate in classes and support groups and obtain information about relevant
services. University Without Walls offers educational and cultural courses, support groups and
holiday celebrations via teleconference to homebound elders. Russian University Without Walls
offers Russian-speaking, homebound seniors continuing educatlon and ESL classes through
teleconference, easing loneliness and isolation, and helping them integrate into American life.
Through lnformation and Referral, OOROT staff and trained volunteers provide guidance to
seniors, caregivers and professionals about available services at DOROT, and in New York Cily
and beyond.



DOROT, lnc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Contributions and Grants

Unconditional contributions and grants, including promises to give cash and other assets, are
reported at fair value at the date the contribution or grant is received. The gifts are reported as
restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated
assets. Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases in net assels
with donor restrictions. When a restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction
ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified
to net assets without donor reslrictions and reported in the statements of activities and change
in net assets as net assets released from restrictions. Conditional promises to give are not
included as support until the conditions are substantially met. Revenue from government grants
is recognized when earned, generally by incurring qualifying expenses. Expense-based grants
are recognized as allowable expenses are incurred. Performance-based grants are recognized as
conditions are achieved. Donor restricted contributions that originale in a given year and are
released from restriction in the same year by meeting the donors' reslricted purposes are
reflected in net assets with donor restrictions.

Bequests are gifts made through a will or a living trust at the donor's death and are recorded at
fair value at the date of gift, net of any fees, taxes and other direct expenses incurred in clearing
DOROT'S title to the gift or in converting lhe bequest to cash.

DOROT reports gifts of land, buildings and equipment as net assets withoul donor restrictions
unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the donated assets must be used. Gifts of long-lived
assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be used and gifts of cash or
other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as restricted support.
Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be maintained,
DOROT reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired long-lived assets
are placed in service.

Donated Goods and Services

DOROT receives goods, principally food, offlce space and promotional materials, and
professional services, which consisted of 124 hours and 41 hours in 2021 and 2020, respectively,
in support of its activities. Such goods and seryices are recorded as in-kind contributions and
expensed or capitalized at their fair values as determined by donors. For the years ended
June 30, 2021 and 2020, DOROT recorded donated goods and services in the amount of
$207,410 and $280,648, respectively.

DOROT relies extensively upon the utilization of volunteers to carry out its program and
supporting services. Management estimates that volunteers contributed approximately
44,000 hours during the 2021 flscal year and 54,000 hours during the 2020 fiscal year,
respectively. Because these services do not meet the recognition criteria under U.S. GAAP,
the value of these contributions is not recorded, although they constituted a significant factor
in the operation of DOROT.

Special Events Revenue

A portion of special events revenue represents a reciprocal transaction equal to the cost of
direct benefits to donors with the remainder representing contributions. Special event revenue
is recognized at the time the event takes place. For the year ended June 30, 2021, there was a
direct benefit to donors in the amount of $20,400. For the year ended June 30, 2020, there were
no direct benefits to donors, as the event was cancelled.

9

Revenue Recognition



DOROT, lnc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Pledges and Grants Receivable

Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected within one year are recorded as
contributions at net realizable value. Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected
in future years are recorded at the present value of their estimated future cash flows. The discounts
on those amounts are computed using risk-adjusted interest rates applicable to the years in which the
promises are received. Amortization of the discounts is included in contribution revenue.

Conditional promises to give are not included as support until the conditions have been substantially
met. As of June 30 , 2021 and 2020, DOROT had a conditional pledge for a matching grant
(see Note 4).

Net Assets

DOROT reports information regarding its financial posjtion and activities in the following classes of
net assets which are as follows:

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions - Net assets which are not donor restricted and are
available for use for the general operating activities and objectives of DoRor. The class includes
Board-designated net assets, which are net assets without donor restrictions that have been
designated for specific programs and general reserves by the Board of Direclors.

Management must make estimates of the uncollectability of all accounts, pledges and grants
receivable. Management specifically analyzes receivables, historical bad debts and changes in
circumstances when evaluating the adequacy of the allowance for doubtful accounts. DOROT
determined an allowance for doubtful accounts was not requared as of June 30, 2021 and ZO2O

Property and Equipment

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions - Net assets which are limited by donor restrictions that
either expire with the passage of time or can be fulfilled and removed by actions of DOROT.
Also includes net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions that stipulate resources be
maintained in perpetuity, but generally permit DOROT to utilize earnings as specified by donors

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash and highly liquid investments with maturities of three
months or less, except for endowment cash and cash equivalents included in investments.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Property and equipment are capitalized at cost when acquired. lndividual purchases over $S0O are
depreciated on the straight-line basis over the estimated useful laves of the assets, which range from
5 to 40 years. Donated fixed assets are recorded at fair value at the date of donation.

lnvestments

lnvestments are recorded at fair value based upon quoted market prices, except for certificates of
deposit and money market accounts which are recorded based upon original investment plus accrued
interest.

10



DOROT, lnc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Tax-Exempt Status

DOROT qualifies as a tax-exempt, not-for-profit organization under Section 501(cX3) of the
lnternal Revenue Code (lRC) and as a notfor-profit organization under the laws of New York
State. Accordingly, no provision for federal or state income taxes is required. DOROT is classified
as a publicly supported organization described in Section 509(aX1); therefore, DOROT quallfies for
the maximum charitable contribution deductions for donors.

Uncertain Tax Positions

Management has evaluated DOROT'S tax positions and concluded that DOROT has not taken
any uncertain tax positions that require adjustment to the financial statements to comply with the
provisions of Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification
(ASC) No. 740.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are attributable to one or more
program or supporting functions of DoRor. some of the expenses are direcfly identified to their
related programs or supporting functions and are recorded accordingly. Expenses not directly
charged to programs are allocated based on estimates of time and effort.

Use of Estimates

Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent events through November 30, ZO2.l, the date the financial
statements are available for issuance, for inclusion or disclosure in the financial statements.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with u.s. GAAP requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities;nd disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

ln February 2016, the FASB assued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2016-02, Leases (Topic
842.). The core principles of ASU 2016-02 change the way organizations will account for their leases
by recognizing lease assets and lease liabilities on the statements of financial position and disclosing
key information about leasing arrangements. ASU 20'16-02 is effective for DoRor for fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2021 . Management is currenfly evaluating the impact of ASU 2016-02
on DOROT's financial statements.

ln september 2020, the FASB issued ASU 2020-07, Not-forprofit Entities (Topic gsa) presentation
and Disclosures by Not-for-Profit Entities for Conlributed Nonfinancial Assets. ASU 2020-07 improves
financial reporting by providing new presentation and disclosure requirements about contributed
nonfinancial assets, including addational disclosure requirements for recognized contributed services.
The standard will be required to be applied retrospectively for annual periods beginning after June 15,
2021 . Management is currently evaluating the impact of ASU 2O2O-07 on DOROT,s financial
statements.

11



DOROT, lnc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

2. Liquidity and Availability of Resources

2021 2020

Cash and cash equivalents
lnvestments, current portion
Accounts receivable
Pledges and grants receivable, current portion

Total financial assets

Less Board-designated
Less donor restricted amounts
Less annuity obligations

Amounts due in:
One year
Two to five years

$ 1 ,980,0'11
23,099,549

't5,302
698 120

$ 1,598,618
19,3s2,233

30,593
1,863,299

25,792,982 22,844,743

1,594,463
4,257.910

107 941

Total financial assets available to meet cash needs
for general expenditures within one year $ 21,292,375 $ 16,884,429

As part of DOROT'S liquidity management, it has a policy to structure its financial assets to be avaalable
as its general expenditures, liabilities and other obligations come due. DOROT's main source of liquidity
is private gifts and grants. Although investments are available for expenditure, it is not DOROT'S intention
to use anvestments for operating purposes.

2021 2020

698,120
600,000

1,863,299
754,000

$

Less discount to net present value 16,420

$ 1,281 ,700 $ 2,602,030

Amounts that are expected to be collected after one year have been discounted at rates ranging from
.07 percent to .87 percent and .16 percent to .49 percent as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

4. Conditional Grant

DOROT received a conditional grant on June 20, 2018 with a matching provision to be used for marketing
and technology improvements. For every $2 DOROT raises, the donor will donate $1, up to a maximum
of $250,000. The grant agreement terminated in December 2020. During the year ended June 30, 2021,
$50,000 was raised and a 525,000 contribution was made. Through June gO,2OZO, $450,000 was raised
and a $225,000 contribution was made.
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DOROT's financial assets available within one year of the statements of financial position dates for
general expenditures such as operating expenses and fixed asset purchases not financed with debt
financing are as follows as of June 30:

Total pledges and grants receivable

1,594,463
2,810,801

95,343

3. Pledges and Grants Receivable

Pledges and grants receivable are comprised of the following as of June 30:

$

r c.zov



DOROT, lnc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

5. lnvestments and Fair Value

lnvestmenls consist of the following as of June 30

Cash and cash equivalents
U.S. government obligations
Certificates of deposit
Municipal obligations
Common stocks
Mutual funds:

Domestic funds
Global funds

Corporate bonds
lnternational bonds
Other

Total

Consisting of:
Operations and Board-designation
Restricted for perpetual endowment

'13 350 44 5tu

$ 29,298,343 $ 20,551,027

$ 23,099,549
6,198,794

$ 19,352,233
1,198 794

2021 2020

$ 131,729
2,342,405
1,252,624

86.417
5,881,980

17,731,733
108,001

1,653,679
96,425

634,81 I
3342,709
8,539,818

141,138

6,895,260
144,384
756,407

52,130

$

Total $ 29,298,343 __9___?$!1,94

Cash and cash equivalents and certificates of deposit are excluded from the fair value hierarchy.

The framework for measuring fair value provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to
valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted
quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1) and the lowest priority to
unobservable inputs (Level 3). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy under authoritative guidance
are described as follows:

Level 'l - lnputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets or
liabilities in active markets that DOROT has access to.

Level 2 - lnputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset
or liability, either directly or indirectly, such as:

quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets;

quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in inactive markets;

inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability;

inputs lhat are derived principally from and corroborated by observable market data by
correlation or other means.

lf the asset or liability has a specified (contractual) term, the Level 2 input must be observable for
substantially the full term of the asset or liability.

Level 3 - lnputs lo the valuation methodology were unobservable and significant to the fair value
measurement.

13



DOROT, lnc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Total

U.S. government obligations
Municipal obligations
Equity exchange traded funds
Mutual funds, domestic funds
Mutual funds, global funds
Corporate bonds
Other

$ 2,342/05 $

5,881,980
't7 ,731,733

108,001
1,653,679

96,425
13 350

The asset or liability's fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest
level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation techniques maximize the use
of relevant observables and minimize the use of unobservable inputs.

The availability of observable inputs can vary from instrument to instrument and is affected by a wide
variety of factors, including, for example, the type of instrument, whether the instrument is new and not
yet established in the marketplace, the liquidity of markets and other characteristics particular to the
transaction. To the extent that valuation is based on models or inputs that are less observable or
unobservable in the market, the determination of fair value requires more judgment. The valuation
ievels are not necessarily an indication of the risk or liquidity associated with the underlying assets
and liabilities.

The following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair value
There have been no changes in the methodologies used as of June 30, 2021 and 2020.

U.S. government obligations, common stocks, corporate and international bonds and equity
exchange traded funds are valued based on prices on the exchanges on which they are traded.

Municipal obligations are valued using pricing models maximizing the use of observable inputs for
similar securities.

Mutual funds are valued at the daily closing price as reported by the fund. These are open-end
mutual funds that are registered with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission. These funds
are required to establish their daily net asset value and to transact at that price. These funds are
deemed to be actively traded.

The following tables present the fair value hierarchy ior assets of DOROT measured at fair value as of
June 30, 2021 and 2020:

Fair Value as of June 30, 2021
Level I Level 2 Level 3 Total

$ $ 2,342,405
86,417

5,881,980
17,73't,733

108,001
't,653,679

96,42s
13,350

86,417

$ 27 ,827 ,573 $ 86,417 $ $ 27,913,990

Fair Value as of June 30, 2020
Level I Level 2 Level 3 Total

$ 3,342,709 $

6,895,260
144.384
756.407
52,130
44,370

'141 ,1 38
3,342,709

141,138
6,895,260

144,384
756,407

52,130
44,370

$ $

$ 141,138 $Total $ 1 1,235,260
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$ I 1,376,398

U.S. government obligations
Municipal obligations
Common stocks
Mutual funds, domestic funds
Mutual funds, global funds
Corporate bonds
lnternational bonds
Other



Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

lnvestment revenue consists of the following as of June 30

lnterest and dividend income
lnvestment gain (net of fees of $43,481 and S6,001 ,

respectively)

lnvestment revenue, net

6. Property and Equipment, Net

Property and equipment, net, consists of lhe following as of June 30

Land
Building and building improvements
Furniture, fixlures and equipment

Less accumulated depreciation

2021 2020

$ 313,2148 $ 420.999

3,210,131 128 070

__$____qi?!l_ze __9_____i19!!e

2021 2020

$$ 315,000
7,929,612

315,000
7,852,561

2 065 935 869 972

'1 0,310,547 10,037,533

056,543 7 ,522,186

$ 2,254,004 $ 2,5'15,347

7. Donor Restricted Endowment and Net Assets With Donor Restrictions

DOROT has a donor restricted endowment and net assets with donor restrictions. The following apply to
the donor restricted endowment:

lnteryretation of relevant law -Ihe spending of endowment funds by a nofforprofit corporation in
the State of New York is governed by the New York Prudent Management of lnstitutional Funds Act
(NYPMIFA). DOROT has interpreted NYPMIFA as requiring the preservation of the original value of
a gift for gifts received prior to September 17, 2010, absent donor stipulations to the contrary, and
for post September 17, 2010 gifts, as allowing DOROT to appropriate for expenditure or accumulate
earnings as DOROT determines is prudent for the uses, benefits, purposes and duration for which the
endowment fund is established, subject to the intent of the donor as expressed in the gift instrument.
As a result of this interpretation, DOROT has classified as net assets with donor restrictions the
original value of gifts donated to the endowment. The remaining portion of the donor restricted
endowment fund that is not required to be held in perpetuity is classified as net assets with donor
restrictions until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by DOROT and, if purpose
restricted, spent for the applicable purpose.

Spending policy - DOROT may spend earnings from the endowment fund annually to fund programs
specified by the donors, or, if no purpose is specified, to fund operations.

Endowment investment policy - DOROT has adopted an investment policy for endowment assets that
attempts to provide a predictable stream of returns that can be utilized toward operating programs,
while seeking to maintain the purchasing power of the endowmenl assets. Each endowment is
maintained in a separate investment account.
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DOROT, lnc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 202'l a d 2020

The following represents the composition of endowment net assets by fund type as of Jun e 30, 2OZ1

Original Gift
Accumulated

Gains Total

Board-designated endowmenl funds $ 'l,594,463 I $ 1,594,463

Donor restricted endowment funds __9____9J!9J94 __$__ jJ9qJg!

The changes in endowment net assets were as follows for the year ended June 30,2021:

$

Board-
Designated

Net Assets
With Donor
Restrictions

Endowment net assets, beginning
Contributions
lnvestment income
Transfer to net assets without donor restrictions
Appropriations

Endowment net assets, ending

Endowment net assets, beginning
Investment income
Transfer to net assets without donor reslrictions
Appropriations

Endowment net assets, ending

Board-
Designated

1,594,463
33,803

(33,803)
(22,276\

$ 1.594,463 $ 1.'198,794

2020

$ 1,594,463 $ 1 ,198,794
5,000,000

30,04234,468
(34,468)

(30,042)

$ 1,594,463 $ 6.198.794

The following represents the composition of endowment net assets by fund type as of June 30, 2020

Accumulated
Original cift Gains Totat

Board-designatedendowmentfunds $ .1,594,463
$ __9__1,591193

Donor restricted endowmenr funds __g_llggJgl_ _-$____--_____j_ __$___L,l!gJg1_

The changes in endowment net assets were as follows for the year ended June 30, 2020:

Net Assets
With Donor
Restrictions

$ $ 1,198,794
22,276

The Jack and Selma Bernstein Endowment Fund
Ullendorf Memorial Foundation Afternoon Concerts

with Friends
The Bella and Harry Wexner Endowment
The Polonsky Family Emergency Fund of DOROT
The S. Begun Special Meal Program Endowment

Total

$ 5,000,000 $

300,000
180,000
202,387
3tD 407

300,000
180,000
202,387
516,407

$ 6,198.794 $ 1.198.794

The composition of net assets reslricted in perpetuity was as follows as of June 30:

2021
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DOROT, lnc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

The composition of Board-designated endowment net assets as of June 30

2021 2020

Cash Relief Fund
Friendly Visiting Program
Homelessness Prevention Program
Merrin lnstitute
General Operating
Kosher Meals for the Homebound
Chanukah Package Delivery
Simcha Fund
Tu-Bshevat
University Without Walls

Purpose restricted:
Homelessness Prevention Program
Homelessness Prevention Program Reserve
Kosher Meals for the Homebound
Partners in Caring
DOROT, Westchester Program
Friendly Visiting Program
Friendly Visiting Program, Holocaust
University Without Walls
Reserve for Building Maintenance
Health and Wellness
Volunteer and Youth Services
Volunteer and Service Enterprise
Volunteer and Jewish Learning
Lasting lmpressions
Miriam and Jerome Katzin Memorial Fund for

lnnovation at DOROT
Kol DOROT, a DOROT Program Funded in

Memory of Miriam Katzin
Unspent appropriated endowment earnings

Total purpose restricted

Time restricted, general support
Endowment held in perpetuity

Total net assets with donor restrictions

343,685 408,685

140,000 '175,000

3 200 3 200

2,630,80'l 3,702,910

555,000
198 794

$ 157,505
45,000

200,000
180,000
347,300

25,453
87,435
90,000

5,653
456 117

'157,505

45,000
200,000
180,000
347,300
25,453
87 ,435
90,000

5,653
456,1',t7

$

1,594,463 $ 1,594,463

8. Net Assets With Donor Restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions consist of amounts restricted for the following as of June 30:

2021 2020

$

$ 54,000
1,225,707

199,000
1,567,895

275,000
6,37s

600
129,000

5,250
42,500

108,590
't2,500
3,000

42.6?5
5,000

718,690

$

1,769
600

5,250

108,590
500

3,000
39,500
5,000

700,000
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$ 9,009,595 $ 5,456,704

180,000
6,198,794



DOROT, lnc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

During 2021 and 2020, net assets were released from donor reslrictions by incurring expenses satisfying
the restricted purposes as stipulated by the donors, as follows:

2021 2020

Purpose restricted:
Homelessness Prevention Program
Homelessness Prevenlion Program Reserve
Kosher Meals for the Homebound
Health and Wellness
Volunteer and Service Enterprise
Volunteer and Jewish Learning
Lasting lmpressions
Kol DOROT, a DOROT Program Funded in

Memory of Miriam Katzin
Miriam and Jerome Katzin Memorial Fund for

lnnovation at DOROT
Partners in Caring
Friendly Visiting Program
Friendly Visiting Program, Holocaust
University Without Walls

Total purpose restricted

Time restricted, general support
Approprialions

Total net assets released from donor restrictions

Programs
Management and general
Fundraising

Total

18,690

135,000
't1,250

114,000

35,000 35,000

65,000
64,875

104,000
47 .250

42 500 30 000

1 ,123,878

555,000

1 ,342,109

149,116
30 042 276

$ 1,708,920 1,513,501

$ 145,000
u2,'t88
285,000

12,500
42,625

65,000
6,375

129,000

66,000
409,734
260,000

$

$

9. Charitable Gift Annuities and Trusts

DOROT has a gift annuity and trust program. Under this program, the gift annuity liability is recorded
at the present value of the estimated future payments expected to be made to the gaft annuitant. As of
June 30, 2021 and 2020, the gift annuity liability amounted to $95,343 and $107,941, respectively.

10. Pension

A defined contribution plan, as defined by IRC Sectaon 403(b), is offered to all full-time employees of
DOROT. DOROT'S contributions to the Plan are discretionary. For the years ended June 30, 2021 and
2020, the expense associated with the Plan totaled 9176,872 and 9152,5O4, respectively.

11. Allocation ofJoint Costs

During the years ended June 30, 20?1 and 2020, DOROT incurred joint costs for informational materials
and activities that included fundraising appeals. Such costs were allocated as follows for the years ended

2021 2020

$ $222.206
20.265

216,225
19,525

201 940 196 699
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$ 444,411 $ 432.449



DOROT, lnc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

12. Concentrations of Credit Risk

DOROT's financial instruments that are potentially exposed to concentrations of credit risk consist
principally of cash, cash equivalents, receivables and investments. DOROT places its cash and cash
equivalents with what it believes to be qualified financial institutions. OOROT routinely assesses the
collectability of its pledges and grants receivable. At times, certain of DOROT's cash balances exceeded
the FDIC insurance limit. DOROT invests primarily in securities issued by the U.S. Govemment and
municipal obligations, certificates of deposit and mutual funds. lnvestments are exposed to various risks
such as interest rate, market volatility, credit and liquidity risks. Due to the level of uncertainty related to
changes in interest rates, market volatility, credit and liquidity risks, it is reasonably possible that changes
in these risks could materially affect the fair value of the investments reported in the statements of
financial posilion. DOROT believes its concentration of credit risk with respect lo its cash, cash
equivalents, receivables and investments is limited.

13. Commitments and Contingencies

Leases

DOROT occupies premises under leases which expire on various dates through 2029. Rent expense
for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020 approximated $332,000, and $326,000, respectively.

Years ending June 30
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
Thereafter

Total

$ 338.000
345,000
353,000
190,000
't80,000
483 000

$ 1,889,000

'19


